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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of General Body of Society for Social Service (S5S)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Society for Social Service (the entity), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at June 30, 2022, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement
of changes in capital funds, statement of cash flows and statement of receipts and payments for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the entity as at June 30, 2022, and of its financial performance and its cash fiows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and other applicable
laws and regulations.

Basis for opinion

We conducted cur audit In accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Entity in accordance with the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements In
Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws, We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information

Management |s responsible for the other information, The other information comgrises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
staternents or cur knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If. based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Managemeant is responsibie for the preparation and fair presentaticn of the financial statements in accordance
with IFRSs and other applicable laws and regulations, and for such internal control as management
determines (s necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstaternent, whether due fo fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the entity's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternativa but to do so,

Those charged with governance are respansible for overseeing the entity's financial reporting process.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our
opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or emor and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scephicism throughout the audit We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those nisks, and obtain audit evidence that
iz sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting & material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intenticnal omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the enlity’s ability to continue as a geing concem. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence cbtained up to the date of our auditors’ report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the enfity to cease to continue as a gaing concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underiying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal contral
that we Identify during our audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.
Othaer Mattar

The financial statemants of the entity for the year ended 30 June 2021 were audited by another auditor who
expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on 28 October 2021,

A. Qasam & Co.
Chartared Accounfants
RJSC Firm Registration Number, 2-PCT202

Akhtar Sanjida
Pariner
Enrolment Number: 643

DvC: 2210040643A5429579

Place: Dhaka
Date: 02 October 2022



Society for Sccial Service (553)
Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June, 2022

Amounts in BOT
Noftes 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Assets
Mon-current assets
Proparty, plant and equipmant & HET 846,757 B8 683,078
Staff and other loan T a21,866,603 484 905 E3B
1,589,713,560 1,383,688,914

Current assets
Inventary B 10,120.084 £.848 244
Apcounis recelvable g T8AT 211 54,164 860
Advance, prepayment and deposits 10 103,927 058 85,993,620
Staff and other loan T 127,370,309 121,226 458
Loan o clients 11 25.844,000,272  24.831,021,503
Short berm deposit 12 2,530,682 DBO 2,388 538 621
Cash and cash equivalents 13 GA5, 844 B5E 1.261.670.132

39,880,211,663  28,720,362,530
Total assets 41460835443 30172351450
Capital and llabilities
Capital funds
Cumulative surplus 14 B 680, 426 660 7442085421
Resarve fund 15 G52 014 824 815,564 240
Loan koss reserve fund (LLRF) 18 338,837,164 243 467,316

8072278, TET B.501,126.977

Non-current lkabilitles
Loan fram funds 17 1,506 857,134 1.188.226.017
Term loan 18 454 441 66T 562 582,228
Clent's saving deposit 19 10,132,600,248 T 2T 247 654
Stalf securily dapasit 20 65,095.219 53,890 446
Servica benafil fund 2 286,010,679 225,825,603
Surokkha fund 2 1,005 897 048 813,732 969
Orther funds 23 42 617 485 42 617 485

13,517,719,681 8,964,322 512
Current labllitles
Accounts payable 24 1,610.414 1.676, 236
Cithar ligbilites 25 42 271,546 21,180 562
Tarm loan 18 9,858, 755,030 5,095 906,6.26
Clianf's saving deposit 19 &, 144, 768,108 5,325 050,344
S1aff security deposi 20 16,273,805 13472 811
Service benafit fund | 15,578,520 11,885,558
Surgkkha fund 22 432,865,678 348 742 701
Loan logs reserve fund (LLAF) 16 1,401,629,753 580,369, 404
Prevision 8 85,182,830 126,305 902

17,879,826 985 11,627 501 964
Total capital and Habilities _A1ARS 25443 _30,122.051453

Footnotes:
1. Independent sudiior's report - Page 1-3.
2. The sccompanying nofes 1-37 form an integral part of these fnancial stabemanis
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Imcome

Banvice charges

Bank interest

Inberesl on shorl berm deposit
Grants and donations

Oihars ncome

Total Income

Expanditure
Financial axpense

Terml loan nierest

Interasi on client deposit
Inimresi on funds

[ntmrest on allvers fund

Bank charges and commissian

Dparating sxpense

Salary, alowance and benefits
Travelling and fransportation
Office rent

Lty

Printing and siatcnary
Training expense

Telephone and postags
Entertainmenl

Mesting, seminar and workshop
Repair and mainienance
Regestration and license fees
Legal expense

Audit fees

Credil raling feas

Samity materials expenses
Tax expanses

Land and other tax

Ot oparating expanses
Loan loss expenses (LLE)
Depraciation

Total expenditure

Excess of incoma ower axpandiuns

Footnotes:

1. Indepandent sudites's report - Page 1-3.

Society for Social Service (S85)
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June, 2022

Amounis in BDT

Notes 2021-2022 2020-2021
a7 8,634 480 833 5,287.081,250
27T 818728 31,678,483
91,088 244 89,440 808
28 67,088 604 23.611,380
29 48 033 1685 32016014
El!ﬁﬂlﬁﬂl 572 IIIIHI?IE 905
a0 478, E05 784 A78, 648 628
19 BE80.E56, 783 G628 090 T2
123,220,428 120,292 238
4 404 458 3407 BEE
8. 263 484 8,038,917
1,495,440 895 1,137,388 497
A1 2. 777 85T G52 2 443 699 814
62 864 524 47 581,708
38,742 D48 30,280,241
15472 855 12,901, 794
25,3485 0a7 18,758,141
) 61,331 588 37 588,350
17026, 705 15,958,788
13,601 886 B.330, 004
7.008 08 3,556,337
44 714 588 31,8687 030
12 542 A58 10,254, 728
1,707 S4B 1,341 434
BBE, 750 253,000
161,250 300,000
4,058,016 1,888.577
4 BET 558 4 288 44T

231,585 -
33 104,180,864 221004858
16 818, 342 815 251 661 684
g 47,010 487 44,231 287
4,053,696 835 2,987,034 050
5549337730 di‘lﬂlﬂiliﬂ
14 1,310,272 842 1,340,324, 3508

2 The sccompanying notes 1-37 form an integral part of these financial statements
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Soclety for Social Service (S85)
Statomant of Changes in Capital Funds
For the year ended 30 June, 2022

Amount in BOT
Loan Loss
Surplus Reserve Fund Reserve Fund Total
(LLFRF)

Balance as on 01.07.2021 7442 095421 B15,564,240 243 467 316 8,501, 126,877
Add: Surplus during the year 1,310,272, 642 - - 1,310,272 B42
Add: During the year - 137,350,684 - 137,350,684
Add: Prior year adjustment 128,004 481 - - 128,004,481
Less: Transfer to social walfare project {103,120,000) - {103,120,000)
Add: Provision during the year - - 95,469 848 85469 648

B.T77.252,T44 052,014,024 338,937 164 40,085,104, 832
Less: Transfer to resani fund B6.826,075 - - 86.626.075
Balance as on 30.06.22 8,680.428.869 952,914 924 338,937,164 8,872,278 757
Balance as on 01.07 2020 6,144 600,038 671,339,142 213,794,689 7,028,735 868
Add: Surplug during the year 1,340 324 358 3 - 1,340,224 358
Add: During the year - 144 225 038 - 144, 225,058
Add: Prior year adjustmant 108,867 414 - . 106,867 414
Less : Transfer to social welfare project (57,819,827} = - (57 818,827)
Add: Provision during the year - - 28,670,627 29,670,627

7.533,871,883 815,664,240 243 48T 3186 8,583 003,530
Less: Transfer o reserve fund 91,876,662 - - 91,878,662
Balance as on 30.06.2021 7,442,085 421 815,584,240 243,467,316 8,501,126.877
Footnotes:
1. Independant awditors report - Page 1-3.
2. The accompanying notes 1-37 form an integral pan of these financial stalaments
A, Qasem & Co,
Chartared Accountants
RJSC Firm Ragistration Number 2-PC7202 Diptimoy Barus”

0D & Head of Finsnce & Accounts
55 9 E i
Abdul Hamid Bhuigan

Exacuiive Direcior & CED

Enroimant Numbar: 843
ovC: 2210040643A5429579

Piace: Dhaka
Date: 02 Cclober 2022 "II?H’ Alam Sarker
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Society for Social Service (555)
Statement of Cash flows
For tha year ended 30 June, 2022

Amounts in BDT
Hotes 2021-2032 2020-20231

Cash flows from operating sctivities
Excess of incomas ower expanditure 14 1,310,272 842 1,340, 324 358
Add: Priar year adjusirmsant 14 128,004 481 105 BET 414
CSR Fund transier io social project 14 {103.120,000} (5T.B19.82F)
Transfar to resenve fund 14 [98.828,075) {91,676 562)
Loan koss provision 18 B18, 730,207 122,158,830
Crapreciation fof thi yaar 5} 42 227 208 a7 39610

received and ulilized 8 {1.270,858) (1311 Bag
Accaunis recelvable | (24,012,251} 30,186 881
Advance, prepayment and deposils 10 (17 833,438) (10,242 804)
Stal and olher lean pald 7 (9. 358,617) {617 BED,BE5)
Staff and other lpan realized 7 548 283,802 435,619,096
Lipan disbursed to clients 11 (61, Bad4 444,313} (43,045 386 080)
Loan nealized from chents 11 B0.831,386,544 40,200.210,606
Raserve lund 15 137 350,684 144, 225 098
Aecaunis payable 24 34,1TE (1,284 068)
Cither labllities 25 21,080,964 13,028,237
Provision 26 B4 122 972} 1,208 777
Mat cash used in cperating activities (8,107, 748,608} 11,194,842, 22T)
Cash Mows from investing activities
Sale of proparty, plant and equipment g 5522246 236 BT 327
Purchags propey, plant and eguipmant g (108913, 133) {286, 563 263)
Shipet tarm deposil encashment 12 1,184,885 681 1,508 665,004
Shor term deposil invesimen 12 (1,749,151, 140} 080 455 278
Hat cash used In Investing activities {EEE, 545, J4E) {830,517,208)
Cash flow from financing activitias
Loan received from funds 17 BR2 020,117 1.186,013.746
Loan payment 1o funds 17 (263.289,000p (1,836 227 346)
Tasm lsan received 18 12,035,802, 704 6,355 156,029
Term lpan payment 18 (TAT0,096.867  (7.113,000.500)
Client's saving deposit cobeciad 18 12101417818 9,300,942,065
Cliant's saving deposit refund 18 (B 87,20£027) (7546 7E9.002)
Insereat on cllens saving deposil 18 BROUBSE,TED 626,969,762
Siaff sacurity recedved 20 18817812 11,770,053
Staff sacurity paymend 20 {4.811,845) (5,840, T95)
Service bena fund recaived 21 BOS13,143 66,670,727
Sprvice benefl fnd payment 21 {6.633,908) (8,108,432}
Surakkha fund recesed 2z E18,805,835 426,778.425
Surakkha fund paymenl 22 (338,228,378} {305 265190}
Hot cash from finencing activities 9,197.659,681 1,288,051,027
Mot increase | (decreasa) (ST8, 725,273} (558,108,406)
Cash and cash equivalient al the beginning of tha yaar 1,261,570,132 1,817 678.5348
Cissing cash and cash aquivalant 13 G5, Bad, 859 1,281570, 132
Footnotes:

1, Independant swditar's raport - Paga 1-3
2. The accomparying mobes 1-37 ko an integral part of these financial slaterments
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Society for Social Service (S53)
Statement of Receipts and Payments
For the year ended 30 June, 2022

RECEIPTS

I. Opening cash and cash squivalants
Cash in hand

Cash af bank

L. Loan recelved
Loan from funds
Term loan recaived

ik, Other collection

Fied assets transfer’sales
nventory recasivad

Accounts recelvable

Realized against prepaymant and deposis
Stal siher lopn repization

Loan realized from chents

Term deposil encashment
Resarve fund received

Client's saving depasit collecton
Staff sacurity fund receipts
Service benafl fund receipts
Surakkha fund recaipts

Accounts payable recaipis

Other liabilities receipts

Frovision expenses refund

Fund racaipts for project operation

v, Other incoma and recaipts
Sarvice chargas

Bank inferest

Interest on shor barm deposi
Grants and donations

Mhears incoma

TOTAL OPENING AND RECEIPTS (HHl+II+V)
PAYMENTS

V. Loan refunded
Loan from funds
Term loan refund

1. Other refunds

Fixed sssets transferipurchase
Irventory payments

Accounls recaivable

Advance, prepaymant and deposis relurn
Staff and cther loan paid

Loan to chents

Hew shorl-term deposit
Client's saving deposit refund
Stalf security paymernts
Service benefit fund pald
Surokkha fund payments
Accounts payable paid

Oiher llabilites refund
Provision expanses paid
Oihers payments and refurn

Amount In BOT
Motes 2021 -20332 2020 -2021
13 1,261, 570,132 'IE_‘IT.B-?I.HI
31 475,148 31,733,254
| 1,230004.086 || 1.785,045,184
12,314,778,951 7,139,737 668
1T 205 0az2 a8 TG, 737 558
18 | 12.018/696.960 || 6.350,000.000
61,081,529,368 48 081,386 815
1,421 184 2,204 B25
8 5 720,741 2,833,628
] &7,810.853 136,966 541
10 173,270,302 30, 217 048
7 51,157,780 34,297 455
11 48.313.811,962 37,818,648 080
12 1,164 935 681 1,600,498 688
15 15,845 562 15,708 B36
18 10,378 530 347 7.831,255.028
20 14, 745 000 8,370,000
21 1,143,325 56,518 634
2 616,805,635 436,682 820
4 61,587 924 H
25 37,336,167 &5, TE8 613
2% 17 585 078 -
138,351,790 52,405,545 |
|Iplalm 5,083,733,277
G, 26A8, 234 557 4 975 028,127
27918 558 31,457,045
8,356 409 28,871,148
26,733,102 1,184,138
34 48 001,815 46,182 821
ngﬂlli HII!H 122 288
_ TSTT7BBSAS  8,891,487,767
iT 213,500, 402 1,478,447 BET
18 7,364 278 143 7,113,038 800
69,845,583,009 45,816,935 407
B0, 733 329 35.141 583
B 13,364,275 8,663 623
g 35,716,566 B4 220,438
10 343 567 245 88105193
7 380,803 862 298,735,629
1" 81,728,027 000 a2 TG 38 000
12 1,682 822,053 2,001,807 801
18 4 0937 500, TAG 4.026,920,358
20 3,275,923 4,330,366
1 6.537 818 7.654 579
22 71,733 544 51,216 1658
24 £3.002 524 64,580,208
25 10688 178 27,065 816
26 53 430 848 69410882
35 A78 122,554 293 030 601




Amount in BOT

Hotas 2021 2022 2020 -2021
Wi, Expenses and payments 2,826,906,478 2,452,538,882
Financial cost 35 647,808,111 565,812,860
Salary. allowance and banefits 1,883,714, 528 1.683.877 442
Trawvelling and transportation 51,451,416 39,034 810
Office rent 23,500,847 18,427 614
Litility 13,635 608 12,828,178
Primting and siatiomany 16,633,567 11.025,158
Training expenses 45,005 040 30,467 746
Tedephone and poslage 16,084,371 15,505 842
Entertainment 12,835,858 BTT1.27T
Meating, seminar and workshaop 5574720 2,694 235
Fepairr and masianance 32 388,222 24,237,765
Ragistration and license fees g22.622 B0 801
Legal expanss 1,444,042 1,048 235
Avidit feas = .
Samity materials expenses 2,043,011 444 53T
Tax paymant 1,325,343 11.448 542
Lend and othar tax 38,180 -
Dther operafing axpanses w 72 609.7RE 25,110,818
TOTAL PAYMENTS (V+VIsVII) BD,350,278,032  60,860,966.156
Closing cash and cash equivalents 13 685,844,855 1,261,570,132
Cash in hand 32,508,131 31,475,146
Cash at bank BE3.238 7328 1,230,084 BEG
TOTAL PAYMENTS AND CLOSING B1,036,122.681 62, 122,536,288
Footnotes:

1, Indepandent auditor's report - Page 1-3.
2. The accompanying notes 1-37 form an inegral pari of these financial staternents.

A Casem & Co. )
Chartered Accountants
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Soclety for Social Service [S55)
Motes of the Financial Statement
As at and for the year ended 30 June 2022

1.00 Corporate Information
1.0 About the organization

Socisty for Social Service (588), a national-level developmant organization, founded in 1887, with the goal of
gstablishment and promation of fundamental rights of the underprivileged people including children, women and men
through poverty alleviation, smpowesment and mainsireaming them in the enrchment process of the country. In course
of time, more than three decades, 555, now-a-days, s a recognized non-profit Sevelopment crganization spreading a
set of programs and projects over 328 upazillas under 43 districts, which are noteworthy everywhere. It focuses and
emphasizes parficipations and involvement of chilkdren, youths, women and men imespective of class, cullure, caste,
and creed in its developmani venhenes surrounding the national povery reduction sectors. 555, as a fop positioned
arganization, has gained reputation in multi-focused developmental activities, which has active memberships of many
important national, regienal and infternational meteork bodies and forums playing contribudory role through advocacy
and assigtance for establishing and upholding Human Rights and Good Governance at the national and internabonal
leved in general. With the long experiences, the organization has been capable io engender approach and strategy in
the aspect of development, which reflects the people’s parcepdion, demand, parficipation, and leadership for desired
changes in livefihood, govemnance and pofentials bridging over the sustainable growth and progperity. 555 also has
professional relationship with other nabional organizations and extends collectively helping hand st the moment of
national crisis and calamiies (Le, natural end man-made disasters). it offers and organizes fraining and technical
senvices through Fishing Culture Extansion Program, Agricutiure Extansion Program, Livestock Development Program,
Polytechnic Instiute, Technicai and Vocational Education and Training (TVET) Instie, Ant-rafficking, Microfinance
Program, Education and Child Development Program, Water and Sanitation Program, and so on.

1.02 Corporate and legal status

:::;:": of the enfity's A non-governmen, not-for-profit and voluntary organization,
Date of establishment |February 2, 1987
1) Registersd with the Directorate of Social Wetfare vide registration No, TA- 0213
{datea 02 02 1987
23 NGO Affalrs Bureau vide registration no. 345 dated 30.01. 1990 and renewed on
|Legal status of the entity |05.08.2018
3) Registrar of Joint Stock Companies; Registration Mo, 5-3576(365) dated
28012004

4) Microcredit Regulatary Authority; License ne. 0000025 dated 05,08 2007
|Head Office: S55 Bhaban, Plot No -8/, Block - A, Lalmata, Mohammadpur, Dhaka-

Address of registered office | 1207, Bangladesh
|Feundation Office: S55 Bhaban, Mymansingh Road, Tangail-1800, Bangiadesh.

(1) Mecrofinance Program (MFP), (2) Educetion and Child Developmant Frograms
(ECD®), (3} Heaith Programs, (4) Fieh-culture Extension Program, (5) Agriculiure
Extension Program, (8} Livestock Dewelopment Program, (7) Enhancing Resources
and Increasing Capacities of Poor Households Towards Elimination of their Poverty
{(ENRICH] Program. (B} Nation-building through Eradication Malnutriton [MEM}
Program, (9) Disasier Managemeni Program, (10) Training Program, (17}
Susiainable Emterprise Program, (12) Uplting fhe Quality of the Lives of the Eldary

FIenl Soiiney People Program, (13) Sports and Cultural Program, (14) Extended Community
Climate Change (ECCCP)-Flood Projects, (15) Scholarship Program, {16) Technical
and Vocational Treining Progrem, (17} 555 Polytechnic Institube, (18) S55-Pour
Ideal High School, (18) Soner Bangla Children Homa iRehakilitation Centre for the
Brothil Children), (20) 555 General Hospital with a sepasaled Eyve Depariment, (21)
Soczel Welfare and Development Program, and the likes, (22) PACE kadarnsth (Hen
Rearing), (23) Rural Microenterprise Transfomation Project (RMTP).

Statutory audlt conducted up to June 30, 2022

Name of the statutory suditar MABS & J Partners

for last year

Mame of the statutory auditor

for cueiit year A Qasem & Co. Charberad Accountants

Mo. of Executive Committes’s &

maeting held in FY 2021-2022

Datw of last AGM held 31 October 2021
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List of Executive Committee Membar

Name jualificatil  Profession Dasignation Present Address
Mr. Murshad Alam Sarker A Privale Servica Chairman 5M1-A, Lalmatia, Block-E, Dhaka
Mr. Abdur Rouf Khan HEC Business Wice-Chairman | Kodalia , Tangail
Mrs. Niluta Yasmin HSC Housewife Treasurar Akur Takut Para, Tangail
Mrs. Momtaz Bagum BA Housewife Mambar Mymaneingh Road, Tangadl
Mr. Md. Shahjada Khan BA Private Servica Mo Biswash Batka, Tangail,
Mr. Abdut Bari MEC Professor Mamibar Alkur Tekur Para, Tangail,
Mr. Bd. Alauddin Prodhan A Privale Service Mamber Kamatpara, Ponchogor
Mr. Utpal Kumar Singha Roy A Professar Mambar Dhulpara, Baillay Bazar. Tangail.
Wr. Kazi Zakenud Mouta BA Journaksd Member Mazjid Road, Tangad,
Mr Abdul Hamid Bhuiyan MSC | Private Service |Member Secretanf Mymensingh Road, Tangall

Basis of preparation of the financial atatements
Basiz of preparation and measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Intemational Financiai Reporting Standards (IFRSs),
the regulations of Microcredit Regulatory Authority (MRA), the regutations of NGO Aftairs Bureau and other applicable
laws and regulations wherever appropriate, such principles are explained In the succeeding notes. The Financal
Statements have been prepared on @ going concam basis and acorual method (except for donation which is accounted
on a cash basis mathod) under historcal cost convention; therefore does not taxe Into consideration the effect of
inflation. Mo adjustment has been made for inflationary factors affecting the financial statements. The accountng
policies as summarized under note 3.00, unless stated in @ different way, have been consistently applied by the
organizetion and are consistent with those of the previous year

Books of accounts and records supporting the financial stataments

555 maintains its books of accounts and records on program of progect-wise 555 processes its accounting data in a
sysiematic way ensuring required control. It receives grants-and funds from different sources through specific bank
accounts. Then fhe funds are transferred to the related programs end branch/ereafzonafinstiution office. Most of the
alficesiprogramalprojects (mainly Microfinance Program) are also maintained in accounting software. The Head Office
maintging records of all reasury, investment and management funciions. Balance between projects is aliminatad upan
combination for the purposes of presentation of the financial statemants but it is presentad separately in the Note 36,00
o 45.00

Management's responsibility an the financial statements
Tha management takes the respansibility for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statarments
Date of authorization for issue

The board of trustess authorised the financial staterments for lssue on 02 Ociober 2022 The board of ineshees or the
management does not have the power to amend the financial statements aftar issue.

Golng concem
Managemenl has assessed SS55's ability to conbinue as @ going concem and is satisfied that 555 has access fo
pdaquate resources to continus in business for the feresaeable fulure, Furthermore, management is not aware of any

malenal uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the 555's ability to confinue as a going concarn, Therefore,
the financial statements continue te bi praganed on the going cancarn basis

Presentation and functional currency and level of precision

The financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (BOT) {currency), which I8 functional currency of the
arganization. Al financial Information presented in the statemants, has been rounded off to the nearest BOT.

Raporting period
Thesa financial statements have been prepared for the period from 1 July 2021 10 30 Juna 2022
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Comparative information and rearrangement there of

Comparative information has been disclosed In reapect of the one-year from 1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021 for all
numans infarmation in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive Information where it is relevant to
understanding of the current year's financial staternents. Figures for the penod ended on June 30 2021 have been
rearranged wharever considersd necessary fo ensune comparability with the curment period,

Events after the reporting period

Where necessary, all the materal evenis sfier the reporting period have been considered and appropriate
adjustment'disclosures have bean made in the financial statements

Summary of significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies followed in the preparation and presentation of these financial statements are
summarnized below:

Components of the financial statements

Ag par |AS-1; "Prasentation of Financial Statements” complete a sel of financial statermants are

1) Statement of Financial Position,

2] Statement of Comprehensive ncome;

3) Statement of Cash-fiows;

4) Statement of Changes in the Equity,

E] Motes to the Financial Staterments comprising a summary of significant sccounting policies,

Dffsetting

Income and expenditure are offsel and net amount reported in the financial statement when there & & legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and thene i an intenton o settle on a net basis

Use of estimates, judgmenis and assumptions

The preparation of the financial stetements in conformity with Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)
requires managemants o make estimates and assumptions thet affect the reported amounts of assats, Irabilities,
revenue and expenses. [t also requires disclosures of contingent assats and liabilities al the financial stalemeants

The meoat criticel estimates and judgments ane applied to the fallowing:

1] Provision for impairmant of (oan loss provision, deposit and investmants,
2) Gratuity,
3 Useful life of depreciable assats,

The esfimates and sssociated assumptions ase based on historical experience and various other factors thal are
believed fo be reasconable under the circumsiances, the resull of which the basis of making the judgments abaoul
carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent 1o other sources. Actual resulis may differ from these
estimatas,

However, the estimates and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and the revision is recognized
in the period in which the estimates are revised. In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by 1AS 37 "Provisians,
Contingent Liabilites and Contingent Assets”, provisions ane recognized in the following situations:

For the provisions made for loan portfolio based on the guideline of Microcredit Regulatory Authority [MRA}, SS5
raviews its loan portfolio on monthly basis to assess whather any further allowanceshwrite-cffs for impairment should be
provided in the statement of comprehensive income. The judgment by the management is required in the estimation of
{hase amourts and such estimations are based on the assumption about & number of factors through actual results
rmEy differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions

AL

12



3.04

3.05

3.08.1

3.08.2

1.06.3

Current versus non-current classification

Tha enbly presents assets and liabilities in e statement of financial position based on cumentnon-currant
clagsification. An asset ks current when It is:

1) expeciad to be realized or Intended 10 be soid or consumed in normal operating cycle; or

2] expeciad to be realized within twehe months after the reporting pesiod; or

3) held primanly for the pumposa of trading: or

4) cash or cash equivabant uniess restricted fram baing exchanged or used to settie a liakility for at least twelve
manths afier the reporting panod,

All ottver assets without the above mentioned feature are classified as non-currant,

A liability is current when |t is

1) expacied to be settded in normal oparating cycle; or

2] due o be setlied within twalve months after the reporting pariod, or

3} held primarily for the purposa of trading, of

4) thers i no unconditional fight 1o deder the serdemant of the liability for at least twebve months after the reporting

padiod,;

Tha entity classifies all other liabilities which are not related to the sforesaid propardies as non-carrent.
Revenus recognition

IFRS-15 supersedes 1AS-11 Construction Contracts. LAS-18 Revenue and Related Interpretations and it applies 1o all
revenue arising from contracts with cuslomers, unless thosa contracts ane in the scope of other standards. As par IFRS-
15: "Revenus from Condracts with Cusiomers”, revenue is only recognized when it mests the following five steps modeal
{1} lentifying the confract(s) with cusiomer, (2) kdentifying the parformanca cbligations in the contract, (3) Determining
the transacfion price, (4) Allocating the transachon price to the performance obligation in the confract and (5)
Recognizing the revenus when the enlity satisfies a performance obgation. Under IFRS-15, revenus I8 recopnized a1
an amount that reflects the consideration to which an enfity expects 1o be entiled in exchange for fransferring goods or
seryices 1o @ customer. The standard requires entiies to practice judgmant, taking into consideration all of the relevant
facts and circumstances when applying each step of the moded to contracts with their customers. The standard also
specifies the accounting for the incremental costs of obtsining & confract and the costs direclly ralated to fuMfiliing a
coniract,

Most of the revenue items of 555 ane oul of the scope as there are subject to other standards (ke IFRS-8. Recognition
of revenue for the remaining revenue items, which are in scope for IFRS-15, does not change when the five step model
is applied Based on the assessment made, implementaion of this standard has minimal impact on the finandal
stataments

The accounting policies refaling to the recognition of revenue under IFRS-F are presentbed below, The following specific
recognition criteria ara met before revenue is recognized

Servica charge from microfinance

In accordance with IFRS-9, income is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income based on the effedive
interesi rate method. The effective interest rate is the rale that exaclly discounts esbmated future cash payments or
recaipts through the expected life of the financial instrument, or when appropriale, a shorter peried to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial Kability, When caloulating the effective inferest rate, 555 estimates cash flows
considering all contraciual items of the financial instrument The caloulation includes ail amounts pasd of recened
between parties to the contract that are an integral par of the effective interest rate of a financial mstrumant inciuding
transachion costs, and all other premiums or discounts

Rebate on service charge

Rebate is given 1o the ciients on advance paymant of loan installment as per the guidedine of Microcredit Regulaiory
Asthority (MRA)

Interest on saving deposits and term deposits

Interests on saving deposits and term deposits are recognized as the inlenest i accrued unless colfectability is in doulbt.

e
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Grant and donation

Incoma from grant and donation ks recognized when condifions on which they depand on have been mel. Substantially,
55%'s Grant and Donation are for the funding of projecis and programs, and for these grants, income | recognized o
equate to expenditure incurred on projects and programs. For donor grants which imvalve funding for property, plant and
equipment, grant incoma is moognized as the amouni equivalent to depreciation expenses charged on the fined assets
concermed. For grants provided o purchase property, plant and equipment for specific projects, income is recognized
over the estimated wuseful life of the assals.

Income realized from restricted funds is recognized in the Statement of Comprehensiva Income anly whan there is
pertainty that all of the conditions for receipt of the funds have been complied with and the relevant expendiure that it i=
expected 10 compensata has bean incurred and charged to the Staternent of Comprehensive income. Unutilized funds
are carriad forward as such in the Statement of Financial Pogition,

Gifts and donations recefved in-kind ars recoghized at valuation at the tima that thay are distrbuted o beneficianes. or
if received for resale with procesds being used for the purpose of the organization at the point of such sake. ltems nod
sold ar distribuled ane inventorias but not recognized in the mancial statements.

Mot gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant & eguipment and other non-current assats:

Mot gains and losses on the disposal of propery, plant and equipment and other non-curent &sseds, including
inwesiments, are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income after deducling from the proceeds on
disposal, the carrying value of tha item dispesed of and any related selling expenses,

Other incoma

Al other income is recognized when 555 right to receive such income has been reasonably determined and all
conditions precedents sre satisfied.

Expenditurée recognition

Programiproject relaled expenses ansen from the goods and services baing distributed to the beneficiaries in
accordance with the program/project obiectives and activities. Expensas in carmying out the projects/program and othar
activities of the organization am recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive income during the perod in which they
are incurred. Other expensas incurred In administering and running the organization and in restoring and mainisining
the praperty, plant and equipment fo perform at expacted lovels are accounted on an accrual basis and changed o the
Statement of Comprehensive Incomse.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs in connection with the bamowing of funds of the organzation. Bormowing
tosts ane recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurned uniess capitalization is permitied under the
Intemational Accounting Standard (I85)-23: "Borrowing Costs®, excep! where such costs are direclly aliributable lo the
acquisition, construction or production of @ qualifying asset, in which casa these costs ame capdalized as part of the cost
of that asset Guablfying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantal tme range bo get ready for their inlended
usa of sala.

Interest pald on clients' deposit

Interest paid on Clants’ Deposit is accounted on accrual basls and shown as expenses in the related pariod. Interest on
Chients' General Depasit (GD) and Veluntary Deposit (VD) ere calculated on the average balance (opening plus choging
balance divided by two) on individual client's deposit It is calculated in monthly basis which s provisioned and
diglributed on clients' pass books of the end of the financial year, but if cleent withdraw hig/her membership from S85,
halshe gats infarest up 1o the month of withdrawal Other deposid schemes interests s provisioned as per prescribed
rate of the respective scheme.

Program expenses

Programiproject related expenses arisen from goods and services being distributed to baneficiaries in accordance with
ihe programipraject abjectives and activities. Non-recument expenditure has been charged to the fund acoounts.

QYL
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Property, plant and equipment

Property, Plant and Equipmant are recognized if it & probable that fulure economic benefits associated with the assats
will fiowr 1o the organization and the cosi of the assats can be refiably measured

Coat and valuation

All fixad assets are stated an oos! less accumuleted depreciation as per WAS-18 "Property, Plant and Equipment”. The
eost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly atinbutable cost of bringing the asset fo its
working condition for is intended use inclugive of inward freight, dufies and non-refundable taxes.

Restoration costs

555 recognizes, in the camying amount of an Hem of Property, Plant and Equipment, the cost of replacing pan of such
an item when that cost is incurred i I I8 pesaibla that the future economic benefits embodied with the item will fiow 1o
the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Expenditure incurred afier the assets have been put
into operation, such as repairs and malmenance, 8 normaily changed off as revenue expendiure in fhe perod in which
it i incumed

Depreclation

Depreciation is changed for the year at the following rates on diminishing balance method based on the nature and
estimated ussful fifa years of ach assel Depreciation on newly acquired assats is calculated from the accounting date
of acquisition and for dispossl depreciation is charged up to the date of dispesal. On the disposal of fived assets, the
cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the fed assets schedule and gain of loss on such disposal s
raflectad on the income statement, which is determined with raference to the net book value of the assats and net sale

proceeds,

Tha currant annual rates of depreciation of assets of 555 are:

[ Category of Property, Plant and Equipment Rate
|Land and Land Developrnant 0%

|Building {Brick and Concrete bulld - Pucca Building) 10%
{Building (Half brick or stones building—Kutcha & Pucca Buillding) 15%
[Fumiture and Fixtunas 5 205
Motorcydhe, Bicycle and Vehicles 20%%
Equiprmant 20%
Pholocopeers 0%
Medical Equipmmant 20%
Musical Equiprment 20%
Training Equipment 20%
Compuier, Laptop, Printer, Projector and Accessones a0
| Software B%
Donated asseis

When Property, Flant and Equipment are purchased as a part of a project thiough resincied funds, until the conclusion
of the: project, or if an conclusion of the project. the assel is not handed over 1o the beneficiary or returnad fo the anginal
donor, the cost of the asset is included in @ memorandum inventory of property, plant and equipment identified as in the
financial statements. Depraciabon i calculated on such assels.

Capital work-in-progress

Proparty, Plant and Equipmen! under eonsiruction/acquisition have been accounted as capital work-in-progress undil
construction/acquisition is complated. Capital work-in-progress is stared at cost and not depreciated. Depreciation on
capital work-in-progress commances when the assels are ready for their intended use.

AQ .

16



l.0a

308

Financial Instrumeanis

Financial instrumants are recognized in the Swatement of Financial Position when 535 becomes a pary o the
contractual provisions of the instrumant.

a) Receivables

Recelvehles ame camied at anficipated realizable values. Bad debts are written off when identified and an estimate is
made for doubtiul debis based on a review of all cutstanding amounts as at the Statement of Financial Position date.

b} Payables
Payables are stated at cost which is the fair value of tha consideration 1o be paid in the future for goods and servicas
¢} Interest-bearing borrowings

Inieresi-bearing loans are recorded at the amount of proceeds received from the concern institution. For borrgwings
made spaciafly for the purpose of acqguirng & qualifying asset, the amount of barrowing costa eligible for capitalizaton
is fhe aciual borrowing costs incurred on that bormowing during the period. All bomowsng costs are recognized as an
gxpense in the Statement of Comprehansiva Income in the period in which they ane incurned. The carmying values of
thase financial instruments approximate their fair velues due o their shor term matutities

Loan loss provision (expected credit loss)

555 uges a provigioning methodology as prescribed by the Micro Credit Regulatory Authority (MRA). The organization
records @ provision for loan loss based on a percentage of culstanding loans with the percentagas increasing 3% loans
are outstanding for a longer period. Al the end of every month, 555 cakoulates required provision for loan based on ihe
lpan classification and provisisning methodolagy which is shown below and any adjustmen, If required. is made and
accounted in the financial statements:

Loan Classification

Days in Arrears .

Provision Required (%)

Standasd

Cusrrent (No arrears)

1%

Watchful Loan

1-30

5%

Sub-standard

31-180.

25

Dujﬂ:tlul

181-365

TE%

Bad

Qver 365

100%

3.10

B55 is following MRA guideline as per above table fo calcolate provision. It is to be mentioned hene that, Microcredil
Reguiatory Authorty (MRA) ssued two (2) circular (latter no. 68 on 30.12.2021 & letter no. 71 on 16.06 2022} whareby
the aulhority has restricted the classification on loans from 184 July, 2021 fo 30th Juna, 2022

Yide letter number 69 on 30,12 2021, the authority extended the restriction up 1o 31st Decamber, 2021 and MRA has
given @ choice o halt the loen classification in & regular manner and instructed not to charge adverse loan loss
provision on 01.07 2021, But in case of any positive change which improves the koan porifolio quality than to charge in
reguiar manner and charge minimum 1% loan logs provision on increased loan outstanding amaunt form 50,0620
{as per circular no. 621 to 31,12.2021,

Vide latter number 71 on 16th June, 2022, MRA gave & choice io halt the loan ciassification in @ regular mannar and
gave instruction to charge 25% on doubiful boan instesd of 75% and 35% on bad loan Instead of 100%, This
pErcantage was applied on that loan amount which was dus after the end of March, 2020. And &t the same fime on
30,06 2022 the loan loss provision should not be less than the loan loss provision amount of 31 122021 (as par MRA
circular nd 88 on 30, 12.2021)

But 555 Managamaent has taken a consarvative approach by following regutar malrix a5 per MRA instead of halting
loan classification which resulted a higher Ioan loss provision by approwemately Tk, B .34 Crores as at the reporting

Loans write-off

The write-off of loans, if necessary, any charged against the pravision for loan losses. Loans within their maturity penod
ara clagsdied as “regular loan® Loan which ramains outstanding after thesr malurity period ane classified as par
prescribed methodology. Generally, loans ane writtan-off in every quarier. Any collections realized from loans previcusky
written-off are credited to the Statemaent of Comprehensive Income. Loen loss provision and expenses fegarding the
Ioan lesses ane shown separataly in the financial statement.
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Coat allocation

5585 uses an allocation methodology and ensures each project or program in charged with its fair segment of shared
cosis, and fo provide compliance with policy. Expenses on the management employees are booked based on
involvermant of the individual in respective project or program. Direct expenses on the supporting divisions are booked
based on their activies in respectve of the projects or programs. Uiility bills and other expenses are charged fo the
projects or programs based on the actual space willization or respectve projects or programe allocation of as per

management guidance
Taxation

Current Ex

Under the Income Tax Ordinance (ITO), 1984 a8 amended, 555 is subject to taxation for its present activities/projects.
As per 68" Schedule, Part-A Para-14 & 2, of ITD 1984, Income from Microcredit activities, "Service Charge” and
“Yoluntary Confributions” ane Tax exempled

585 submitted its return for the Assessment Year 2021-2022 tax as 8 whole, TIN is B762-0051-5680, to tha Deputy
Commissionar of Taxes, Circe-101, Zone-5, Dhaks. The tax retum for the assessmen! years 2020-2021 and 2078
2020 was also submitted duly which are cumently with the Appeliate Joint Commissioner of Taxes, Appellate Range-2,
Taxes Appeal Zone-2, Dhaka The appaliate commission gave Judgement in favors of 555 and the file (s processed for
tha furthar action. 555 has deposited Tk, 31,672,458 00 to the government treasury as Advance Income Tax

Defarred tax

Deferred Tax is provided on temporary difference between the camying amounts of assets and Habilties for financial
reporting purpeses and the amounts used for faxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured a1 the tax rates that are
sxpected io be applied io the lemporary differences when they are resersed, based on the laws that have been enacied
or subsiantively enacted by tha reporting date. Lingdsr the exisiing tax [aws 8 applicable, 555 is Bable for fax on interest
of savings mstruments, profl on sales of fived assets and other income. Hence, there is no lemporary difference
betwean the camying emounts of assets and liabilities for financial reponing purposes and the amount wsed for texation
purposes. Accordingly, deferred tax i3 not required to recognize under |A5-12

Antl maney laundering and anti-terrorism

in compliance with the Guidenes on Prevention of Money Laundaring and Tesrorist Financing and MRA/Circular Letiar
no/Mage-08 & 19 for NGONPO Sector (Prevention of Money Laundering Act 2012, 2{bal{a)j(1) & {2} and Anti-
Tarroriam Act, 2002 (amended in 2013), §8S fully complies with the guidelines of Maney Laundering and Temorist
Financing. Most of the transaclions, 585 mada through bank transfer and Account Payes cheque. Apart from the
banking channe!, S55 does not use any ather channe! 1o (FANESS] Money.

Seagment information

555's internal management and repariing formals are structured and based on activities and services that are similar in
nafure and where the risk and obligations ame similar. The primary segmenis represent this struciure. The activities of
each of the reported activity based sagments are reported in the Note Mo, 38 to 45,

Valuation of assets and their basks of measurement

Property, plant and eguipmant

Proparty, plant and egquipment are recognized if it i probable that future economic benefits assocated with the assets
will flow to the organization and the cost of the assets can be refiably measured. The financial statements have beean
prepared n accordance with comprehensive guidelines and policies as disclosed in the above paragraphs.

Staff loan

S1aff Loans are on the basis of thair payment or adjusiments schedule,

fQc.
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Short term deposit

Term Degosits are on the basis of thair necessary matunty
Loan to clionts

S5% activities include providing microfinance ieans (o the clisnts without collateral, on a specific service charge hased
on warious program. Loans exclusive of service change are not staled net of provision for loan losses,

Advance, deposits and propaymenis

Loan and Prepayments are recognized when then is a confractual right 1o recaive cash or another financial assat from
anothar antify.

Account recelvables

Account recsivables are recognized when there |8 & contraciual right 1o receive cash or another financial asset fram
another entity.

Inventary

imventories ame siated ai cost. The cosl of inventones Includes expanditure incurred in asguining the inventores and
bringing them 1o their existing location and condiion. Expandiure is recognized at the moment whan such inventory
defivered or consumed; obsolete invenlones are wiitlen off. In case of wite-off of inventory, such amount is recognized
a3 an expense in the period. llems donated for distribution or reselling are not included in the financial statemants until
such time as they ane distnbuted of resold.

Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash In hand and bank balances at the end of the year. For the purposa of
the Statement of Cash flows, cash and cash eguivalents conslst of cash in hand and bank deposits, net of cutstanding
and bank overdrafis.

Basis for valuation of liabilities and provisions

Reserva fund

This fund creates as stalutory reserve has been maintained @10% of total cumulative surplus in actordance with
provision of section 20 of the Microcredit Regulatary Authority (MRA) Act 2006, This fund will be used after gefting
approval of MRA for the purpese of the clients’ poverty reduction and as per guidance of MRA, and this fund {amouwnt}
should have to imvest 1o the banks in FOR form,

Loan loss reserve fund (LLRF)

8555 makes provision for boan losses fund based on loan ocutstanding classification in accordance with provision of
Section 44 of the Microcredit Regulstory Autharity (MRA) Ordinance 2010 and makes provisicns for loan losses evary
maonih in arder to maintain the loan joss reserve Tor bad loens at adequate level and calculates the required provision
for loan based on the classification and provisioning methodology which is shown in the forthcoming paragraphs; i

required, are made and sccountsd in the financial staternents for the year This year's applicable provisioning is
menfioned in the Mote no. 3.15 and 18

Tarm loan

Term loens are recelved to support various microfinance programs and for working capital of 355, The loans are
repayable at various intervals on the basis of their repayment schedule. Details are given in the Note no. 18.

Other funds

This fund & accumulated at the end of the donar's phased out projects. This fund is ulilized in the microcredit program.
Donars name and fund batance (amount) are given in the Note no. 23,

AL -
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1485 Loan from funds

This loan i$ taken from Service Benefil Fund, Providemt Fund, Gratuity Fund and Superannuation Fund aimed af
encouraging and facilitating socioeconomic development in the grassroots through microfinance programs withoud
continuous dependance on exemal sources, The boan is repaid to the respective projects as and when required and
charged with a simple interest rale of 10 percent per annum and interast givan every 3 months afler

3.16.6 Clients' saving deposil

Clients’ Deposits are on the basis of thelr meturity term and past frend of withdrawal by the depositors

3.16.7 Surokkha fund (clients’ loan welfare fund)

Oiiganization charged 1 percent {on Small and Enterprise Loan except marginal, housing and disaster [oan) on loan
disbursad amount and 0.6 percent on margingl loan disbursed amount for créating the fund to mitigate specific
uneertainty, The objective of Surakhha Fund is o provide finands assistance 1o

(1) those barrowers’ familes wha dig during their tenure of loan repayment as exempied the outstanding loan amaunt
of the cliant,

{2) I the clieni dies, the organization prowides Tk, 5,000.00 for funeral rites.

{3} Ondy the clent will get Tk. 5,000,00 &% financial assstance for treatment of some specific disease—caesarean
defivery, galibladder slone aperation, hysterectomy and appendicitis apesation;

{4) Client or his/her family membars affected any chronic disease, road eccident, rver erosion, fire accident, business
downfall, cyclona, fiood, and the othess, the Execufive Direcior or histher authorized officer may consider financial
assistance 19 himmer and his/her family memberns;

{5} If clignt's main earming member dies or affectad any chronic disease, road accident, river erosion, fire accident,
business downfall, cyclane, flood, insolvency etc., the Exsculive Director or hisfher authorized officer may consider
financia assistance to himher or his/her family members;

fAnd only the barrowar will have the aligibility to be the baneficiary of this fund. This mongy dapeaitad in this fund s not
refundable.

3168 Staff security deposit

This amouni s received against security from whom dealing direct cash transaction at the field-level. At present Tk
15,000.00 receipt from Assistant Credit Officer (collection officer) at the joining time and this amount is refunded with
imerast when ha/shi laaves 1he organizabon.

3168 Staff benefit fund

555 pays to the staff against their earmed leava balance from this fund. When an employee leaves the organization
helshe gats cash benafit against hisfher sarmad leave balance maintaining sll formakities of the organization. Every staff
gels 30 days earned leave per year If 8 staff does not enjoy these leaves, the balance (s camied fonward in the nast
year and maximem 500 days balance will be calculated 8%t bagic of the employes as wall,

3.18.10 Account payables

Bocount Payables are stated af cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the fulure for goods and
senvices recelved.

1.18.11 Provigions

Provisions ane recognized in the statement of financial position, when 555 has a kegal or constructive obligation as a
reault of & past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to saffle the obligation; and
a reliable estimate of the amount can be made, In accordance with the IAS-37 “Provisions, Comtingent Liabilities and
Cantingent Assels”
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{Hher Liabilities are on the basis of thair payment or sdjustments schadule.
Financlal risk managemant

The nak of 555 is defined as the possibility of losses, financial or sthers, The rak management of the organization
covers the core risk areas of the donor fund management risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, equity risk, operational rsk and
reputation risk ansen from tha Money Leundering and Temarist Financing Incidences. The prime objective of the risk
managemant is that the 555 evaluates and takes well calculative business risk and themby safeguards its capital,
financial resources and profitabilty from various activities risks through its own measures and through implemanting
Microcredit Regulatory Authority (MRA) guidelines and following the same of the bes! practices as balow:

Donor fund manageamant risk

The objective of Donor Fund Management Risk is to ensure that all compliance and sorvice are delhveded o the
beneficiaries accordingly which are mentioned in the contracl For miligating the nisk svery month, operation and
finance people sit together and identify the gap and fake necessary sction accordingly. intemal Conirod and Risk
Managemeant Division underakes perodical and special audit of the branch and beneficiary level for review of the
operation and complisncs of siatutory requirements.

Cradit risk

it arises mainly from lending. This can be described as polential loss arising from the faillure of a counter party 10
periorm as per confractual agreement with the 555, The failure may result from erwillingness of the counder party or
decline in hisher financial condition. Therefors, the S55's credit nsk management actvitios hawve bean designed 1o
address all hess BSUES

H58 has segregated dubes of the officers/ executives invalved in credit related activities. A saparabs Division has been
formed at Head Office which is entrusted with the duties of maintaining effective relationship with the customars,
marketing of credit products, sxploring new business spportunities, etc. Moreover, credid approval, adminkstration,
rmionitoring and recovery functions hawe been sagregated.

A thorough assessment is done before sanctioning of any credit facility, The nsk assessment includes bomower ngk
analysis, financial analysis, indusiry enalysis, historical performance of the customer, securty of the proposed cradit
facility, efe. The assurance proceas staris af Cradit Officer and ends ai Cheel Executive Officer whan i is approved!
declined by the competent authocty, Credit approval authority hes been delegaied to the individual executives.
Proposals bayond their deisgation ane approvalideclinad by the Management Committes of the 555,

Liquidity risk

The obiect of liguidity risk management is 1o ensure that all foresesable funding commitments and deposit withdrawals
can be mat when due To this end, 555 is maintgining a diversified and stable funding base comprising of various
deposit product. Management of liquidity and funding is camed out by Finance and Accounts Division under approved
policy guidedings, The Liguidity Managament is monitared by Head Office Fund Management Team under Finance and
Accounts Division on & regular basia A confingency plan is placed to manage extremea aduation.

Equity rigk

Equity risk arises from movamant in market value of equities held The risks are moniiored by Operation Division under
various Product Head, a well designed policy framework. The market vaiue of equities held was however higher than
the cost price af the Staternant of Financial Position datbs.
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3478 Operational risk

3.17.8

3AT.7

3.18

Operational risk may arise from ermor and fraud due to lack of mernsl cantrol end compliance. Management through
Internal Audil Division undefakes periodical and special audit of the branches and divisions at the Head Office for
reviewing of the operation and compliance of staiutory reguirements.

555 has established a system of internal control, which designed to manage all the risk of failure to a reasonable level,
achipve aims and objectives/goal of the organizetion and the system provides reasonable assurance of effective and
efficient operations covering all controls including financial and operational controls, reliabilty of the financial
informatian, compliance with spplicable lews and regulations, adherence to managament poicies, safeguarding of the
organization assets, prevention and detection of fraud and emors and accuracy and completaness of the accounting
records,

The Board of Directors of 555 regulardy reviews the effectveness of internal control procass through its Executive
committea. The Executive Committes plays an effective role amongst the Board of Directors, Management, Deposiloss,
Donors, Financer and develops an efficiant, powarful and a safe Business System. The committes also parforms a very
important role for publishing the organization's financial statements, developing and apprapriate intermal control system
and maintaining an effective communication with internal and external auditers. It significantly contributes in controlling
and monitoring various risk factors arisen frem (he organization's activites. Executive Committes réviews the actions
taken on Intermal control ssues identified in the repors prepared by the (nfemal and External Auditors and Reguiatory
Authorilies, It has active gutiook on the internal audt's independence, scope of work and resources and It alsd reviews
the functions of Intarnal Audit Divigian of the Head Office, particulary the scope of the annual audit plan and frequancy
of the internal audit activities.

Reputation risk arising from money laundering and terrorist financing incidence

Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing risk is defined &s the ioss of reputation and expenses incurmed as penalty for
baing negligent in prevention of Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing. For mifigation the risk, 355 has a design to
review ihe fransactions of the accounts to vedify suspicious lransactions, Policy and concems are given o the all kel
for deveboping awareness and skill for identifying suspicious activites or transactions,

Interest rate risk

Inferest Rabe Risk is the rak that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrumant will lucluate because of
changes in market interest rate. Exposure to fair value movement relates 1o fiked rate instruments subject to fair value
sccounting and exposure to cash flow fluctuation refales 1o variable rate ingtruments, 555 is primanly exposed to cash
fiow fluctuation arising from variable rate bomrowings, The objective of interest rate risk managemaent for 535 is to
reduce financial cost and enaure predictability.

Infarmation and communication technology

The rapid developmeant of information and communication technologies (ICTs) has effectively facilitated in recognizing
business processes and streamlining the provision of its products and services in foday's dynamic business
environment. Such adoption helps tha onganization to develop end maintain compefitive advantage for ensuring
organization's profitability and survivability in the market place. The compatitive advantage ofien brings fo the MF
numerous benefits including fast business transactions, increasing automation of business process, iImproved customer
service and provision of effective decision support in a timely manner. An effeclive risk management procass s an
impartant compomant of a awccessful IT security program, IT Risk Management,

in order o minimize and conirol these risks successfully, organization has developed and implement ICT Risk
Managameani policies and straftegies. strengthaned ICT security Infrastructure, acguired centralized real Gme sacurity
maonitoring system, implemented centralized hardware sysiem with high availability facility and implemented Dugasber
Recovary Plan and human resource backep plan with segregation of duties for differant ICT tesks.
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4.00

4.01

4,02

4.03

4.03.1

Employee benafit achemes
Provident fund

555 operates a confributory provident fund benefits from which are given to its amployees in accordance with its
policies. National Board of Revenue (NBR) approved and recognized this fund for the purpesa of taxation. The fund Is
operated by a board of trusiees consisting of nine (5) members sefecied from the employees of the organization. Al
permanent employess of the organization are contributing manthiy 1o the fund by an amount agual to 10 percant of their
basic salaries. The organization also contributes 10 percent of employeas’ basic salary 10 the Tund each month, Inlesest
eamed fram the investment iz credited to the smployess’ accounts on a yeardy basis and they also get loan from this
fund. This fund is audited ewvery yaar by a Chartered Accountants firm

Gratulty fund

555 operates a gratuity scheme for s pesmanent employees and maintains & separabe account for this. Mational
Board of Revenue (NBR) approved and recognized this fund for the purpose of laxation. The fund is cperated by a
board of irustees consisting of nine (3) members sslected from the employees of the organization. This fund iz audited
vy year by a Chartered Accountants firm. The poficies are ag bellow!

Sarvice Tenura Resignation Mermination Dismissal
Less than 5 years Awalling no benefit
Ayailing 1 (one) month basic salary last drawn
& years io less than 10 years for esch compietad year and fraction months of

hisher s&rvice pears,

Availing 2 (Two) months' basic salary last drewn|
10 years bo less than 15 years for each compéeted year and fraction manths of
histher service years.

Avgiling 3 (Three) months’ basic salary last Availing no benefit
15 years o less than 20years drawn for ach completed year and fraction
manths of his/her service years.

Availing 4 (Four) months basic salary last drawn
20 years to lass than 25 years for ach completed year and fraction monthe of
his'her sarvice years.

Availing & {Five) months basic salary kasi drawn
25 years abova for ach completed year and fraction months of
hisher service years.

Superannuation fund

555, operaies & Superannuation Fund benefits from which are given to ils employees In accordance with its policies
Mational Board of Revenus (NBR) approved and recognized this fund for the purpose of taxation, The fund is operated
by @ baard of frustees consisting of nine (%) members salacted from this empioyess of the Onganization, Crganization
created this fund for considening staffs fulure financial securily, reducing uncertainty & risk end future safety, This fund
created by (1) highest 5% of yearly surplus fund transfer 0 Superannuation Fund for fulfilling Golden Handshake
Retremant expanses; (2) ghast 5% of yearly surplus fund transfer to Superannuation Fund for fulfilling Injury & Death
Benafit Schema expansas; (3] all categary employee contribules & fixed amount (level wise specic) in avary maonth,
thats amount deduct from histher salary and on the other hand when employes leave the organization he/she will gets
the daposit amount with good interest amount.

Al category employees of the organization are gets benefit from this fund Interest eamed from the investment s
credited 1o the Superannuation Fund accounts on & yearly basis This fund is audited every year by a Chartered
Accountants firm. The benafis policies ane a3 bellow:

Employess’ sontribution to superannuation benafit schema

Evory employes, irespective to ealegory, confributes a fived amount {level-wise specific amaunt} every manth, that
amount ks deducted from hisher salary and on the otber hand when employes leeves the organization heishe will get
the deposited amount with good interest. Interest earmed from the imvestment is cradied to the Superannuation Fund
pecounts on @ yearly basis, Levelwise contribuions (1) Grade-1: minimum amount Tk, 1,00000; (&) Grade-2-5:
minimum amount Tk, 2.000.00, (3) Grade-5 1-8: minimum amount Tk 3.000.00; (4) Grade-8.1-10: minimum amouwnt
Ti 5,000.00; (5) Grade-11-12: minamum amaunt Th. 8.000.00; (6) Grade-13-13.2: minimum amouent Th. 7,000.00 & (7)
Grade-14-17: minimum amouwnt Tk 10,000.00, but maxirmum liedt for afl leved Th, 20,000.00 par manth,

AR
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4.03.2 Injury banefit acheme

555's employment injury benefit is payable to any Injured person 1o provide medical support and coverage in the even
of accidental death or permanent incapable as follows:

Project or Confractual Stafl

Particulars On duty Off duty
Bear all treatment cost {{In side ul] Bear 50% of all treatment cost {In
the coundry or abroad). sida).

Regular Siaff In case of parmanent incapabiity| In case of permanent incapsbility
refeased from service with 2 years{released from service with 1 year|

ross salany. salary
Bear afl troatment cost (In side of the| Baar 25% of all treatment cost (in
country J, side of the country ). ]
Regutar Non-canfirmed Staff Y case: &F pecmnent: nowuliliy In case of permanent incapability

released from service with & months
gross salary,
Bear gll reatment cost (In side of thel  Coniractual  Staff  who  look
country . refiremeant form 555 senace, n

in case of permanent incapabdlity
redease from serdce with 3 months

gross salary,

case of permanent mcapability
release from service wih 50% of
treatment cost

4.01.3 Death benefit scheme

555's employment death benafit is paysble 1o histher nomineanominees in the event of sccidental death or a
preasorbed disesse or normal death (s a5 follows:

Marmal Death! Prescribed

Particulars Accidental Death (on duty) Dlsease Accldental Death [off
duty)
Death Banefi is payable to kaher
nomimeainominges; 3 years gross salary. B3 | Death Benefit is payable to hesfhar
Regulsr Staff yaars gross salary amount is less than 10 lac (1| nomineanominess; 2 years gross
million) then nominea/nominees will get 10 lac salary
{1 million) teka.
. ) Death Banafit is payabla to histhar
Regular Non-confirmed Staff Elcirly Ensofll 8 PRgabiy 1o sty nominesinominess: 1 years gross

nomineainominess: 5 lac (half million) taka.

salary.

Project or Contractual Staff

Death Banafit is payable to hisher
naminsanominess; 5 lac (half million) taka.

All feved Siaffs

COMID-18

if any laval of staff

4.034 Golden handshake benefits

After complication 5 (fiva) years' service, if the organization feels under the circurmnstance that the arganization may laxe
Golden Handshake decislon for running smooth operation of the organizational business, consideration are as:

Phwsical incapability;

Low performancs;

o Oh b L R =

Mot show expecied level oui put in a long tme;

Presantly feel no need any staff]
Fresantly not fit for the work;
Presantly abolished 1he existing position and no chance to accommodate in other place |

Benefits under golden handshake

1. & years above and 10 years below will g1 3 months gross salany,
2 10 years and above will get additicnal one month basic salary last drawn for sach complated year of the senvice.

Ag (-
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4.04

4.05

4.08

4.07

4.08

4.08

4.10

4.1

4.12

Free accommodation facility

555 provides free accommodstion facility for microfinance's male staff at branch, area and zonal kewvel in rural and city
corporation area. For microfinance program's female staff, gets 20% extra housing allowance for 2-5 grade lavel staffs
and 10% exfra housing allowance for 6-8 grade |evel staff

Leave salary

555 pays bo the staff against their earnad leave balance. When a s1aff lesves the organization ha/sha gets cash banefd
pgainst samed leave balance. Every staff gets 30 days earned leave every year. If a staff does not enjoy eamed leave,
the bakance would be camed forward maximum S00 days. if any staff leaves organization before one year halshe nod
entited for this benefits. Above one year he/she will be entitled for this benefit and one day leave encashmen
calculation will be the last baslc salary divided by 30.

Subsidizad food facility

558 introduced food subsidy for the staff members. Al Head Office level, every staff can have lunch in the canteen.
Evary stafl of head office has to pay Th. 25.00 per meal, rest of the amount to fulfill the lunch properly is coninibuted By
the organization. Field staff gets meal in the office mess and the organization pays Tk. 50.00 per head for the lunch. On
the other hand, in the case of other meals, stalf members only pay their food cost. 555 provides cook salary, ufility
cast, crockeries and other logistics at all office.

Leave facility

555 staff members enjoy 16 typa (Earmed, Casual Matemity or patemnity, Transit, Medical, Grievance, Disability, Leave
withaut pay, Educaton, Medical Trestment, Advance, Leave in the order of Executives, OCptional. Matrimonial,
Religionipigrims and Ganeral leave] of lzaves for difereni reasons

Medical expenses benefita

Only employes qualifies for a efund of partial expenses reasonably incummed in the trestment of an employment injury
or 8 prescribed disease. Ressonable partial expenses calculated on the standard cost structuse of the related treatment
in the country. A board will be form for the expensive and critical treatment casa to determine the reasonable expenses

Ingantive allowance

555 provides two (2) incentive allowances 1o his confimed permanent and confractual staffs every year, This
aliowance distribule to the confirmed permanent stalfs at the end of December and at the end of June and allowanca ks
calculated by basic salary of the December and June and confractual steffs get December and June maonih's 40
percant of their gross pay ai the time of effect

Fostival bonus

Confirmed regular staff members of S55 are entitied yearly two (2) festival bonuses. Praject stalf and confractual staff
are aniitled bonus as per the conditions of the appointment lefter, Bonuses are given 15 (fifteen) days before of the
fesfival and entiflad all staff gel one bonus at Eid-ui-Adha and ancther bonus gat linked with the related religious
fesial

Cradit allowance

558 infroduce credit allowance for tha fiald-level slaff undar the Microfinance Program, considening the physical and
mental stess of hisher works, Designation-wise per month aliowance are: Messenger Tk, 300000, Field
OrganizerBranch Accountants/Assistant ManagarCperaticnal Manager Tk 5,000.00, Branch Manage Tk 5500.00,
Area Manager Tk. 4,000.00, Zonal Accountant Tk, 2,000.00 and Zonal Manager Tk, 2,000.00 onfy.

Baisakhi festival bonus

Evary confirned regular staff member is entied 25 percent of basic salary as Baisakhi festival bonus. Tha arganization
owned Project stafl, contraciua! staff and cook ara also entilled 10 percent of gross salary as Baisakhi festival bonus.

RQ( .

24



413

4.14

415

4161

4.15.2

4.16.3

5.00

5.01

Load allowance
555 infrodueced koad allowance for salective senior éxecutives considering the workload of their positon,

Tax allowance

555 pays to the staff tax allowance fo fulfill their income tax against their salary and allowances potion
Staff loan

Staff loan (General)

The confirmed regular stalf members completing 3 [three) years of senice, are eligible to avail this loan. Staff loan can
be provided to the Regular Siaff by the [aan approval committee. The amount of loan, duration of loan, number of
instalments atc. all are to be decided by the lnan approval committea as per approved of palicy and the rate of interest
against this loan is & percent on diminishing balance methad, If & staff is eligible to become the member of PF and
Superannuation Fund (SF) but does not get the membarship, ha/sha will not be aflowed to apply for staff loan.

Motorcycle loan

To expedite the work and project implementation of the staff, an arangamant of motorsycle loan is there in 555. The
concemmed stalf has 1o heve & valid license, if he/she wants fo avall this loan If any staff resigna/refiresfarninated
before paying all instaliments, he will have to hand over fthe motoroycle to his Immediate supeniser and foan
outstanding amount will be adjusted with his/her final payment and suthority will hand over the maotorcycle fo the
concemed staff. If his/her final payment doss not cover to fulfill the loan outstanding amounl. in that case if concernad
staff will pay the rest of the amount and authority will hand over the motoreycls 1o the concemed staff. If the staff pays
all tha instaliments, the authority will hand owver the molorcycle to the concemned stafl. Every installmant & 10 be
curtailed in each month as per the condition lied (n the agreemant. Appropriate measures will be laken as per the
agreamant if the molorcycle is siolan or lost.

Bi-cyche loan

To expedite the work and project implementation of the staff, 558 provides bi-cycle loan to the employees (Field
Crganizer). If any staff resigns/refiresfieminated before paying all installments, he/she will have to hand over the bi-
cycle to his immediale supervisor. If the staff pays all the installmants, the authaority will hand over the bi-cycle 1o the
concamed staff. Evary instaliment is 1o be curailed in each month as per the conditien fied in the agreemant
Appropriate measures will be taken as per the agreemant if the bi-cycle is stolen or kst

Others
Impact of COVID-19

The Globel Economy including Bangladesh Economy has been serisusly affected during March 2020 fo June 2022 due
to the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic. To prevent the spread of this disease the Government of Bangladash, like
many othir countries, has teken 8 number of measures such as declaration of general holiday, enforcemant of
Iochkdown, social distancing, and s0 on. Such measunes affected local and international trade and business. Activities of
fhe arganization aiso affected by COVID-19 as the offices remained shut down for a prolonged perind during general
holidays. Also when the general lockdown was |ifted, the crganization worked with fewer numbers of the employeas in
rotafion 1o ensure fhe health safety of the employees and clients, which was the prime concem. As a result, loan
disbursement during the fiscal year and loan porffolio quality of the organization decreased compared o previous
normal years. Dther Income of the organization alse declined due to the same reason. Defarral paymaent faciilies werne
provided 1o clbants in line with the Governmant and Microcredit Reguisiory Authority (MRA). The araanization charged
the provision for kaans 1o cope with any adverse impact on 1oan fepayment a8 per guideline of MRA Howewver, activity
of the organizetion starkad o rebound strength in the second hall of the fiscal year, Mansgemant of the onganization
assessed the gaing cancern and confiden 1o overcoma ny major adverse effect caused by COVID-18 pandemic,
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502 Corporate social responsibility

555 has a number of Social and welfare Programs. Some are fully run by own contribution and some are partial
contiibution. Since very beginning of infiation, S55 took these programs and scaled up them from time 1 time,
considaring his capacity and necessiation of the society, Presantly, 555 runs: {1) Education and Child Developmeni
Pragrarns (ECDP), (2) Health Programs, (3) Fish-culiure Extension Program, (4) Agricullure Extension Program, (5)
Livestock Development Program, (B) EMRICH Program (1o estaslish enigue model rural family and enhance community
bownding through social actvdies), {T) Nabon-buliding through Eradication Malnutrition (NEM) Program, (8] Disaster
Management Program, (3} Training Program, {10) Social Welfare and Development Program, (11) Uplifting the Cuality
af the Lives of the Elderty Pecple Program, {12) Sports and Cultural Program, {13) Scholarship Program, (14) Technical
and Viocational Training Program, (15) 555 Polytechnic Institute, (16) 555-Poura Ideal High School, {17) Sonar Bangla
Children Home {Rehabilitation Centre for Brothel Children), (18) 555 General Hospital wilh separated Eye Department,
Corporate Social Responsibility i the continuing cormmitment of the organization fo behave ethically and contribute o
economic development white improving the quality of life of the local cammunity and society at large and as wall as of
the workforca and their families

As per Microcredit Regulatory Authority (MRA) ordinance 2010 Section 21(Gha) and circular no. 48, microcredil
organizations expand 10-15 parcent of las! year surpius amount for the social purposs and before using this fund the
organizations take approval of MRA. In 2021-2022, the organization gave fund amounting Th 103,120,000.00 for the
gbave mention progrems. Before expending the money, organizafion took approval of MRA Subsequently the
organization submitted the related docwments o the regulatory authority, MRA and amount is audited every year by a
Chartered Accountants firm



6.00.

T.00

8.00.

w00

Property, Plant and Equipmant

&. Cost Value:

Balance as on 01.07 2021

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Disposal during the year
Balance as on 30.08,2022

b, Accumulated Deprociation :
Balance as on 01.07.2021

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustimant fof assats disposal
Balance as on 30.06.2022

TH. BET B48, 75T

Total Cost Value

Total Accumulated Depreciation

. Written down value as on 30.06.2022 (a-bj

* Datails of Fixed Assols have been shown In Schedule - 07

Staff Loan and Other Loan

Opening belance
Add: Paid through cash

Th. 748,237 112

Add : Paid through non-cash (Branch office transfar)

Less : Realirad through cash
Less : Realized through non-cash {Branch office transfer and previous kan adjustmar
Balance as on 30.08.2022

* Details of Term Deposit have been shown in Schedule - 02

Genaral Loan

Employment Loan

Mobile Loan
Bi-Cycle Loan

Maotor cycle Loan

5taff Loan are analysas as follows:
Amount realized within 12 months
Fealizable affer 12 moniths above

Inventory ;

Opening balance
Add: Purchases during the year
Add: Advance adjust egainst Pruchase

Less: Consumplion during the year

Less Consumplion through Men-cash (HO 1o Field)

Balance as on 30.08.2022

“* Details of lnverdory have been shown in Schedule- 3

Accounts Receivable :
Opening balance
Add : Recaivable during the year

Add: Mon-cash receivable for Tarm Deposit Interezt, Dongton and others

Leas ; Realized during tha year

Less: Mon-cash realized [Term Deposit Interest, Donation and oihers)

Balance as on 30.08.2022

Details 308 55 Dok
Related undertakin
Term Daposil Interest Receivabis
Donation Recaivabie

Recaivable from Bank agains! Remitlance
Receivable from Staff Activity

Total
TOTAL

Th. 10,120,084
Total

Tk, 7TBATT, 211
Total
Total

* Details of Accounts Recelvable have been shown In Schedule-04

I

30 June 2022 | | 30 June 2021 |

1,226,373,044 1,176,627 108
106 513,133 286,563,263
B 537 246 235,817,327
1,327,763,028  1,226,373,041
317,689,965 279,750,355
47 010,487 106,610,083
4 783,261 68,670, 443
360,947,174 317,685, 965
067 B46,757 008,683,078
B06,132,297 524,261,528
380,903,862 298,736 626
208,484,755 218,953,238
1,205,500,914 1,041,851,382
51,157,700 34,207 455
405 106,012 ant, 521,841
749,237,112 806,132,207
704,102,113 578,762 638
741,850 514 400
16,800 16,800
1,853 451 1,161,024
42 523,098 27 BBT 435
T48,237 112 604,132,207
127,370,308 121,226,458
621,888,803 484 805 B3B
749,237,112 606,132,207
8,549,244 7,537,206
13,364 275 o663 523
1,899,282 148,510
24,212,811 17,348,420
5,720,741 2 638,825
8,371,876 5,681,156
10,120,094 8,840,244
54,164,980 B4,331,841
35,736,566 84 220 438
73,138,486 45 BEd Fad
163,041,012 718,545,523
&7 810,853 126,966,541
17,052 648 37 414,022
TBATT.211 54,164,960
46,225 187 30,706,111
26,821,876 18,036,320
272,764 187 500
4 857 284 4 235,020

78,177,211 54,164 960




10.00 Advance, Prepayment and Deposits TK 103,927 058

11.00

[ 30 June 2022 || 30 Jume 2021 |

Balance as on 01.07.2021 85,893,620 75,750,816
Add ; Paid throwgh cash 343,557 249 86,108,183
Add | Nan-cash advence paid through HO or Branch transfar 40,778, 703 24, 547 80D

470,389,572 196,403,609
Less ;| Realized through cash 173,270,302 39,247,049
Less ; Mon-cash realized through b3 adjustment 183,172,212 71,182,540

Balance as on 30.06.2022 Total 103,927,058 85,803 620

Details are as bolow.

Prepayments againat Office Rant 33,247 064 20,843 545

Prepayments agains! Expense BEE 406 1,482 504

Advance to Third Party Advance 37,650,000 38,00, 000

Prepayments agaimst Building and Constructions 668,230 4,034 575

Advence Income Tax 31,672 458 20,732,506

Totsl __ 103927058 85393620
** Detalls of Deposits and Prepayments have been shown in Scheduwle-03

Loan to Clienis: Tk. 35.944,080,272

Balance as on 01.07.2021 24,8231,021,503 22,084, 866,040

Add: Disburse during the year 61,72B.027.000  42,745,938,000

Add: Adjustmant for samity tranghar 216,417 3113 298 428 060

BE6,TTS 465818 85,130,232 109

Less: Recovery dunng the year 48,313,811 962 37 818 648,080

Less: Recovery for surakha fund, samity transfer and savings adjustimant 2817573582 2480562 558

Balance as on 30.06.2022 Total _35.844 080273 __24.830.001.503
** Dotails of Loan to Chents have been shown in Schedule-08

Datails of the above amount are as follows:

Loan Classification and Required| Days in 2021-2022 2020-2021

Provision Araars Principal Loan Loss Principal Loan Loss
_ Provision Prowviaion
Swndard - Required Provison 1% | Curman 33.893,716.323 238 83T 164 | 24 346,737 6840 243467316
{no
arrear)

Watch fist - Required Provision 5% 1-30 &7, 527,914 3,375,308 268,863 130 1,488 157

Substandard- Required Provision 2| 31-180 384,871,518 81,167 Ba1 07.273.334 24,318,234

Doubtful - Reguired Provisian 75% | 181-285 1,244, 318,133 933,237,102 21,892 6599 16,418, 524

Bad - Required Provigion 100% Owvar 385 373,848 384 373,848,384 335.180.700 335,160,700

35,044 080,272 | 1,740,666,027 | 24,831,021,503 620,864,031

555 iz foliowing MRA guideline as per sbove feble 1o calculate provision It & fo be mentioned here that, Microcredi
Regulatory Authority (MRA) ssued twa (2) circular (lefier no. 68 on 30,12 2021 and letter no. 71 on 16.08 2022) wheraby the
authority has restriched the ciassification on loans from 1st July, 2021 to 304h June, 2022

Letter number 89 an 30.12 2021, the suthonly extended the resfriclion up 1o 315t December, 2021 and MRA has given a
choice to halt the loan classification in a regular manner and gave instruction not charge averse loan loss provision on
01.07. 2021 but any positihve change and increase the loan portiolio quality than choice to charge in regular menner and
changedminimum 1% loan loss provision on ncreased loan culstanding smount form 30.06.2021 (as por cifcular no. 62) 1o
31.42.2021

Letier number 71 on 18ith June. 2022 MRA gave a choice to halt the loan classification in & regular manner and gave
instruction o charged 25% on doubtul loan instate of 5% and 35% on bad loan instate of 100%. This percaniage was
applied an that loan amount which was due after the end of March, 2020, And side by side 30,06.2022 joan loes provision
amount not less thar the loan loss pravision amount of 31,12 2021 (as per MRA circular no 88 on 30,12 2021)

But 555 Management hes taken @ conservative approach by foliowing MRA regular norms instead of halting loan
classification which resulted a higher loan loss provision by appraxmmately Tk B6.34 Crores

Jagoran Th, 14,308,416,211

This toan is bo allow Rural and Urban Pegple 1o fnence their economic activites. Jagoron Loans am working capial loans
given 1o poor end disadvantaged households. Jagoron Loan rangs from Tk, 15,000 to Tk. 98,000 are given for one year and
gervice chargs 24% (decline) per year,
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Agrosar Tk, 15,390,978,127

Agrosar koans are assessed on the basis of household cash flow, business projections and the reputation of the Barrower,
The Agrosar Loan bormowers are expecied 1o generate equity and wage labour smployment, Agrosar loan range from Tk
1,00,000 bo Th. 20,00,000 are given for 1-2 year and senvice change 24% (decling) per year.

Sufalon Th. 4,207,4590,081
The Sufalon Loan also enhances "Social Food Security Nel” of the households. Sufalan loan ranga from Th. 10,000 to Tk
60,000 are given for six - ning months (one lime) and sarvice charge 24% (decling) par year,

Bunlad Tk. 58,171,688

Utra poar Program (UFPP) loan has been deleted and its new name is Bunied. This Ioan /s provided fo fhose section of
people who are living at the extreme comer of poverty lina in ender fo bring them in a position where they can fulfill heir Basic
fundamenisl needs and updata their civil slatus. UPP Loan rangas from Tk, 10.000 te Tk, 80,000 are given for one year and
sorvice charge 20% (decline) par year.

Special Assistance for Housing Tk. 28,600

{SAHOSH]) Loan:

To assst he micro credit borrower for rebullding or repairing their houses, the indiative of providing them inerast froe lean
has besn taken up in the name of SAHOSH, SAHDSH Loan rangas from Tk, 4,000 1o TK. 10,000 are given for two years and
servica change 8% (dechne) Per year,

Enhancing Resources (ENRICH) : TH. 114,625,618

Income Generating

it is an integraied pilct project started in 2010 wih the assistance of PKSF which is being Implemented in Dainna Union of
Tangall Sadar Upazilla under the district of Tangial. The major activities of the project are training, health, child sducaton,
walar and sanitation, improvesd Chuka, solar lanten and solar home system, bic gas plant and plantation of medicinal plants
glc. This loan renges from Thk. 41,000 to Tk. 10,00,000.00 e given for ona years and sarvice charge 24% (decline) Per
year.

Enhancing Resourcos (ENRICH) ! TK. 1,085,831

Assat Creation

it Is an integrated pilot project started in 2010 with the assistanca of PESF which is belng implemented in Dainna Union of
Tangail Sadar Upazilla under the district of Tangial. The major activities of the project are traning, healih, child education,
waler and saniiation, improved Chula, solar lantern and salar hame system, béo gas plant and plantation of medicinal plants
fe. This loan ranges from Th. 10,000 fo Tk. 25,000.00 ara gven for two years and service charge 8% (decine) Per year

Enhancing Rescurces (ENRICH) : TH. 15,714

Livelithood Developmant

It is an intagrated pilot project sterted in 2010 with the assistance of PKSF which is being implemented in Dainna Union of
Tangai Sadar Upaziia under the district of Tangial. The major activities of the project ane traming, health. child education,
water and sanitation, improved Chula, solar lantern and solar home system, béo gas plant and plantation of medicinal plants
iz, This loan ranges from Tk 4,000 to Tk 10,000.00 are given for one year and sarvice charge B% (deckne) Per year

KGF (Kuwalt Goodwill Fund) Th. 81,324 539

Sufalon

The KGF {Kuwait Goodwill Fund) Sufalon Loan also enhances “Soclal Food Secuniy Nef® of the houssholis. KIGF {Kuwall
Goodwill Fund) Sufalan loan range from Tk 10,000 to Tk. 60.000 are ghven for 6-9months (one time! several no. of
instalmants) and service charge 24% (decling] per year.

ECCCP Flood TK. 14 486 056
The objectives of this loan s to Goat'Sheep rearing and House repair financing and technical support sarvice. This loan
ranges from Tk 10,000 to Tk, 20,000.00 are given for ena year and senvice charge 20% (decling) Per year..

Housing Loan (HL) TH. 388,611

To devielop Housing System for rurel ares , 555 hes been disbursing Housing Loan [SOL) and iechnical support. Linder this
program, 50% women Clients is Mandatory and loan ceding (s T, 70,000 are given four and half years and service charge
&% (decling) per yaar.

L]




Learning and Innovation Fund to TH. 31,634

Test Mow Ideas (LIFT)

This initiative is being taken in shakipur upazila of tangail district under 1 branches whera every year many families lost their
house with cultivable land by river erosion and beceme landiess, This distress poar family try fheir best io survive and sale
their manual kabor to landlord. The objective of the project ks to give them loan to 1ake land on lease and produce seasonal
crops to ensure food security. This kean ranges from Th. 30,000.00 to 200,000.00 are given for one year and senvice charge
24% (decling) per year,

Bpecial loan @ Th. 1,458,178 B39
This loar B Mended ko reduce the effect of shocks 1o the chenis’ financial and physical assets mmediately after financial
Problam, The Special Loan ranges fram Tic 20,000 to Tk 50,000.are given for & monih and service charge 24% (dechine] per

yaar

Sanitation Developmaent Loan TK. 1,821,098

{SDL)

To develop sanitation system for rural area , 555 has bean disbursing inferest free Sanitation Development Loan (SOL) and
lechnical supporl. Under this program, 80% women Clients is Mandatory end loan cailing is Tk. 5.000 ta 15,000 are givan for
one year and service change 18% (decline} per year

Startup Capital Loan : TK. 17,367

The cbjectives of this loan is to increase agricultural productivity end diversity of the small and marginaized farmers through
financing and technical support servica. This loan is maximum . 1,00,000 1o 3,00,000 are given for maxmun twenty for
mamhs as kong term boan and service charge 20% (decline),

Common service loan-SEP Th, 4,938,818

The SEP' project is initiated wilh the aim to provida financial assistance to tha poultry farmes, cow rearer, shrimp famar,
fisher comemunity and micro antrepreneurs bo sustainable and thareby create employment opportunity, Comman Service ioan-
SEP ranges from TK. 30,000 ks Tk. 100,000.are given for 01 years and sarvics charge 8% (decling) per year

Agrasor Loan SEP : Tk. 131,881,728

The SEF project is initisted with the aim to provide financial assistance to the pouliry farmes, cow rearer, shrimp farmer,
fisher communily and micre enireprensurs io sustainable and tharaby create employment spoorunity. Agrasor loan SEF
ranges from Th. 30,000 to Tk. 5,00,000.amm given for 6-18 manths and service charge 24% (declina) par year

Agrasor Loan MDP ; TK. 75,400,571
This loan & intended o reduce the effect of shocks to the clhients’ financial and physical assets immediately after natural
disasiers. The LRP Loan ranges from Tk 1,00,000 1o Tk 3,00,000.are given for 1-2 year and service charge 24% (dacline)

per year

Jagoran Loan- RF THK. 3,830,133

This koan is axclusively for agricutiural and lve siock sctivities end is designed fo increase the farm activities. The Seasonal
Loan also enhances "Social Food Security Nef® of the households. Seasonal loan range from Tk, 15,000 to Tk, 10,00,000
ara given for twelve months and senvice charge 9% (decling)

Agrasor Loan- RF TK. 1,277,814

This loan i§ exclugiely for agriculiural and ve stock activites and is designed 1o increase the farm activities. The Seasonal
Loan also snhances "Social Food Security Nat™ of the househoids. Seasonal loan range from Th. 15.000 to Tk 10,00,000
are givan for Twalve months and service charge 8% (decline),

RF-20 (Special) TK. 1,225,403
This loan is exclusively for agrcullural and lve stock activities and is designed to increasa the farm actvites, The Seasonal
Loan also enhances "Social Food Security Net”" of the houssholds. Seasonal Igan range from Tk, 1,000 to Tk, 25,000 ara
given for six months and service charge 24% (dechne)

Livelihood Restoration (LEL) loan Tk. 81,573,478
This loan is intended to reduce the affect of shocks 1o the clients' financial and physical assets immedialely efier natural
dizgasters. The LAP Loan ranges from Tk.10.000 to Tk, 50.000.are given for bvo years and senvice charge 4% (decling) per

yBar,




12.00 Short Term Deposit :

13.00.

14.00.

16.00.

17.00

Tk. 2,930,602,080
Opening balance

Add: Investment made during the year

Add: Invastmant through aulo nenewal

Less: Encazhment during the year

Less: Adustment during the year

Balance as on 30062022

= Nadniis of Imestment have been shown in Schedule - 07

Cash and Cash Equivalants :

Cash in hand

Cash at Bank

Details are Shown in : Annexure-A

Tk. 685,844,858

Cumulative Surplus : Tk. 8,680,426 689
Opening balance

Add: Excess of Income over Expeanditure
Add | Prior year Adjustment

b [Pror year Adjustment (LLP}

Less Prior year Adjustment

Less: ©SR Fund Transfer to Social Project
Less. Transfer io Resara Fund

Balance as on 30.06.2022

Resarve Fund : Th, 852,514 024
COpening balance

Add: Recaived through Cash(lnterast)

Add: Recaived from Short Term Deposd Interast

Add: Received from surplus (Mobe-14)
Balance as on 30.06.2022

Loan Loss Reserve Fund (LLRF) : Th. 1,740,568 927
Opening balance

Add: Provigion during the year

Less: LLE Adjustment during tha year
Less; Capital Adjustmant {Previous Year) (Mobe-14)
Balance as on 30.06.2022

Loan Loss Reserve Fund are analyses as follows:
Currant Liability
Part of capital as per MRA circular no-17 dabed 08.05.2013

Loan from Funds : Th, 1,508.957,134

| HJHMIUHI 30 Juim

2,366 536 821 1,785, 785351
1,682 822 053 2,001,907 801
65,320 087 BA 548 477
4,114,687, 761 3,876,221 ,628
1,184,005 631 1,500,493 660
186318

Talal IIEMIEI!EL :lm&lh

32,506,131 31,475,146
A53.238.728 1,230,084.586
Total 685 844, 855 1,261,570.132
T.442 095421 6.144,600,038
1,310,272 B42 1,340,224 358
718,258,647 107.081,269

2612.708 .
584,007,874 213,856
103,120,000 57 810,827
o5 826,075 91,676, 582

Total __ B,680,426,669 7.442,005421

B15 584 240 671,330,142
16,585,552 15,708,636
24,538,047 -
08,886,075 128 516 262
Total _862.914924 815564240
923,836,720 801,677,860
B20.557 260 251,661 664
1,744,433, 980 1,053,339,774
1,254 345 128 503,052
2.612 708 -
Total _1.740.566.027 923836720
1,401 628,783 680,369,404
3388937 104 243 487 316
Totsl _1740.566927 823836720

This loan is taken from Service Benefl, Provident, Grabuity and Superannuation Fund account for Microfinance Program. The
lean I8 repald to the related fund account when the Fund Trustee and Microcredil Managemaent are agneed 1o setlle te loan
balance, Simple interest rate of 10% per gnnum are charged for using the fund and interesi given efier 3 months

Balance as on 01.07.2021
Add: Recaved dunng the year
Add: Mon-cash received during the year

Less: Refund during the year
Less:n Non-cash refund during the year
Balance as on 30.08.2022

** Dptails of Term Loan have been shown In Schedule -08

a

Sub-Total

1,168,226,017  1,508,839.637
295 082 581 788,737 558
206,037,126 406276188
1,760,248,134 2,804,453,383
213509402 1,478,447 867
36,779,568 157,779,458

Total _1.506.957.134 __1.168.220017




18.00

18.01

Term Loan : Th. 10,324,106,687

Opening balance
Add: Recanad dunng the yaar

Aadd: Adjustment during the year (reconciliation with Bank/Man-Bank)

Less: Refund during the year

Less: Adjustmant during the year (reconciliation with Bank/Mon-Bank)

Balance as on J0.06.2022
Dataila =

ii  Palli Karma Sahayak Foundation (PESF)

i}y Bank Loan
1) Prime Bank Ltd,
2) Eastem Bank Lid.
3)  United commearcial Bank Lid.
4) HBrac Bank Lid
6) City Bank Ltd
B8] Standard Bank Lid
7] Pubali Bank Lid
8] Dhaka Bank Lid.
8] NCC Bank Ltd

iy Men-Bank Loan
1) IPDC
2] IoLG

** Detalis of Term Loan have bean shown in Schedule - 09

Tarm Loan are analyses as follows:
Amount repayable within 12 months
Amount repayable after 12 monihs abave

i} Palll Karma Sahayak
Foundation (PKSF) :
Particulars:

Opening balance

Add- Received dining tha yaar

Th. 2,127.716,B57

Less. Refund during the year
Balance as on 30.06.2022

Term Loan are analyses as follows:
Amouni repayable within 12 months
Amount regayable after 12 months bat less than 24 months

Th. 434,000,000

Jagoron

|30 June 2022 || 30 June 2021 |

5,658,400 954 6,416,374,825
12,019,685 960 6,350,000.000
18,106,744 5,156.029
17,684,203,658  12,771,530.854
7,364,279 143 7.113,038.900
5.817.818 .

Total _10,324,106,697  __5.668.490.954

2,127, 716,857 1,635,223,328
800,000,000 100,000,000
1,643,162 6G0OB 1.008 815,068
- B.473.579
1,400,000,000 1. 500,000,000
1,495,988 315 1,104,874 879
407, 721,867 -
1,000, 000,000
TE1 £06 280
484,200,000 -
Sub Total 7. 088 475,840 3,623,267 626
200,000 000 -
- 500,000,000
Sub Total 200,000,000 500,000,000
Total 10,324,196, 687 5 l“&lm
8,850,755,030 5,095,508 828
484 441 BET 562 582 328

Totsl _10,324,196.607 __ 5838490954

1,638,223, 328 1,940,886,558
1.869.695.050 _ 1,125.000,000
3,504,919,288  3,065,986,650
1377202431 _ 1,430.763,331
Total 227,716,857 _ 1,635,223,328
1663275180  1,072,641,000
464,441,667 562,582,328
Total 2137716867 1535220320,

This loan is to alow Rural and Urban People io finance iheir economic activities. Jagoron Loans are warking capital lsans
givan fo poor and disadvantaged households. This loan i taken from PKSF and the duration of this loan is threa yaars with a
graca period of s months. The laan i mepaid 1o PKSF on quaerterly basis with a declining method of intenest of 7.5%

Agroahar Th. 730,000,000

Agrosar Inans ane assessad on the basis of housahol cash flow. business projections and the reputation af the borowar.
The Agrosar Loan borrowers are expecied to generabe equity and labour employment. his loan is taken from PREF and the
duration of this loan is thres years with & grace period of six montha. The loan is repaid to PKSF on quarterly bass with 8

daciining method of interest of 7.5%

Sufolon Th. 300,000,000

This loan is taken from PESF and the duration of this loan 3 7 months and no grece period and interest change 7.5%

|decining methad).




18.02

Buniad Tk, 88,333,324

This lzan product spacifically targets the Ultra poar whe have ng particutar source of income or lvelihood. This loan is taken
from PKSF and the duration of this loan & 2 vears with a graca period of six months: The loan is repaid to PRSF on quarterly
basis wilh & declining mathod of intenest of 1%.

ENRICH : incoma Gonerating Tk. 31.000.000
This koan i taken from PKSF and the duretion of this koan is 3 years with a grace penicd of slx months. The loan is rapaid o
PESF on quariery basis with a daclining method of interest of 7.6%.

ENRICH -Assets Creation Loan Tk, 283,333
This loan i taken from PKSF and the duration of this loan is 3.5 years with a grace period of six months. The koan is repaid
1o PKSF on quarterly basis with a declining method of interest of 2%,

KGF (Sufalan) Tk. 50,000,000

Thiz loan i taken from PKSF and the duration of this loan & 7 months and no grace pericd and inferest charge 7.5%
{declining mathod).

Sanitation Development (SOL) Loz Tk. 6,500,000

This loan & taken Trom PKSF and the duration of this loan is thrée years with a grace period of st manths. The |oan is repaid
fo PKSF on quarterly basis with a declining mathed of interest of 5.5%.

ECCCP Flood Th. 18,450,200
This laan is taken from PESF and the duration of this loan i two years with 8 grace period of six manths. The loen is repaid
to PKSF on quarterly basis with a declining method of inferest of 1,0%:

Agrasor Loan-SEP Tk. 78,000,000
This lzan is taken frem PESF and the duration of this loan |s three years with a grace period of st moaths, The loan is repaid
1o PKSF on quarterly basis with a declining method of inferest of 7.5%.

Agrasor Loan-MDP Th. 213,000,000

This loan & taken from PESF and the duration of this loan is three ygars with a grace period of six monthe. The loan is repaid
to PKSF on quariery basis with a declining mathod of interest of 7.5%.

LRL T 158,500,000
This loan i taken fram PESF and the duration of this loen is three years with a grace period of &ix months, The loan is repaid
ta PKSF on guarierly basis with a declining mathod of nterest of 0.5% 1o 5.0%.

Comman Service Loan-SEP Tk, 18,650,000

This |oan is taken fram PESF and ihe duration of this loen is three years with a grace pariod of six months, The loan is repaid
ta PKSF on quartery basis with a declining mathod of interest of 2.0%.

[0 June 2022_][_30 June 2021 ]

Bank Loan Th. T7,006,475,840
Balance as on 01.07.2021 3,523,267 626 4,457 808,186
Add: Received during tha yaar 9,450,000.000 4,725,000,000
Add: Adjustment during the year (reconciliabion) 16,106,744 5,156,029
12,989,374,370 §,188,044,155
Less: Refund during the year A BET 076,712 5,664,778, 565
Less: Adjustment during the year {reconciliation) 5,817,818 =
Balance as on 30.06.2022 Total _7 996479840 __ 3.523.267626
Bank Loan
1] Prime Bank Lid. 800,000,000 106,000,000
2] Eesatern Bank Lid. 1,543,162 608 1,009,818, 068
3} United commercial Bank Lid 3 8.473 575
4} Brac Bank Lid 1.400,000,000 1,300,000,000
§) City Bank Lid 1,480,589.315 1,104,674,970
6) Slandard Bank Ltd, 407,721 BET =
7} Puball Bank Lid 1,000,000,000 =
4} Dhaka Bank Lid. 751,406 250 -
8) NCC Bank Lid 484,300,000 —

Total __7,098,479.840 __ 3,523 267,626

1
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Torm Loan are analyses as follows:

Amount repayalbda within 12 manths 7,998,475, 840 3,523,257 626

Amount repayable after 12 months above z =
Total _7.996.479.840 __3.523.267,626.

Particulars are as follows:

i) Prime Bank Lid. Tk. 900,000,000

555 has received agricutiure Loan Tk 900,000,000 through 2 (Two) instalimant during the year from Prime Bank Limited
for 180 days durstion, The loan & repaid to the Bank al the end of lenure but inferest pay al guarterly bass and charnge
inbenesi al T,

Hy Eastern Bank Ltd. Thk. 1,543,162 608

558 has received agriculture Loan Tk, 150,00,00,000 through 3 (Three) instalimant during the year from Estem Bank Limited
for one yesr duration The loan @& repaid to the Bank at the end of terure bul imtesest pay at quarierly basis and change
Interest at T

iv) Brac Bank Ltd. Th. 1,400,000 000

£55 has received agricultura Loan Tk.2,000,000.000 and SME Loan Th 200,000,000 through 7 (Seven) instaliment duning
the year fram Brag Bank Lid, for @ months duration. The |oan s repaid to the Bank ai the end of tenure bul inleres! pay at
guarterly basis and charge interast al 8% to 8.5%.

¥) City Bank Ltd. Tk. 1,496,988 315

555 has received agricutiure Loan Tk, 2,000,000,000 through 4 (Four) instaliment during the year from City Bank Limitad for
210 days duration. The loan is repaid to the Bank at the and of tenure bui interest pey at guarierly basis and charge inbenes!
at 6% and ™% _ loan pariod i ning manihs

vi} Stanndard Bank Lid, Th. 407,721 86T
555 has received agncullure Loan Th. 500,000,000 through 2 (Two) installment from Standard Bank Limited for ona year
durafion .This loan refund to the bank in one time installment and quarery interest of 7 5% This loan i disbursed for

agibculture purposs.

Wil) Pubali Bank Ltd. Tk. 1,000,000,000

555 has recolved agriculture Losn Tk, 1,100,000,000 through 3 {Threa) mstallment fremm Puball Bank Limited for nine
month duration. This loan refund to the bank in one time Instaliment and gquarterly interest of 7.5%. This loan & disbursed for

agncultune purpesa

in) Dhaka Bank Lid, Tk. 751,406,250

555 has received agriculture Loan Tk 750,000,000 through 2 (Twao) instaiment from Dhaka Bank Limiled for one year
duration . This loan refund to the bank in one time Instaiment and quarlerly interest of 7.5% This loan is disbursed for

agriculbune purposs.

%] NCC Bank Ltd. Tk. 494,200,000
555 has received agricultere Loan Tk, 500,000,000 through 1 {One) instaliment from NCC Bank Limited for 210 days
duration. Thig lcan refund to the bank in One Time Installment with interest of T.0%. This lean is disbursed for agricullure

pufpDse
Non-Bank Loan Th. 200,000,000
Balance as on 01.07.2021 500,000,000 .
Add: Recaived during the year 700,000,000 500,000,000
1,200,000,000 500,000,000
Less, Refund during the year 1,000,000, 000 -
Balance as on 30,06.2022 Total 200,000,000 500,000,000
Hon-Bank Loan
1} IPDC 200,000,000 -
) IDLC - 500,000,000
e 200000000 500,000,000




18.00

10.04

19.02

Term Loan are analyses as follows:

Amount repayable within 12 months 200,000, 000 500,000,000

Amoun| repayable after 12 months above H =
Total _200.000.000 500,900,000

Particulars are as follows:

I} IFDC Th. 200,000,000

555 hes received agricufture Loan Th, 200,000,000 through 1 (One) instaiiment from PO Finance Limited for ane year
duration, This loan refund to the IPOC in one tima Instalimant and quarierly interesl of 7.5% This koan is disbursed for

agriculiure purpossa.
** Datalls of Commercial Bank Loan have been shown in Schedile -8

| 30June 2022 || 30 June 2021 |

Clignt's Saving Deposit : Tk, 16,277.368 358
Balance as on 01.07.2021 12,452 487 988 40,171,354,273
Add: Receved during the year 10,253, 701,278 7.831,255 829
Add: Recaivad from Samity Transfer and Others 1,847, 716,338 1,368,687 038
24,553 81568168  19.472,297,238
Less: Refund during the year 4,937 590,766 4,026,520,358
Less: Loan Recovery, Samity Tranafer and Oiner Adjustmant 4 218,604,235 3.610.878,643
Add : Deposit Interast (Cash) 125 689, 058 .
Add : Deposit Interast Adjust 754,767,605 B26,999 782
Balance as on 30.06.2022 Total _ 18,277 368,358 12,452,497 998
Compuisory Deposit 9,456,927,362 7,656,760 821
Violuntary Deposit 2,653 688,058 1,701,434 151
Tarm Deposi [Inierest withdrawn on Mafurity) 3500738722 2563 3TBT13
Term Daposit [Interest withdrawn on monihly basis} G657,014,196 530,824,213
Closing Balance Total “E!! JIIIHHI 'I&'IEW 998
Client Deposit are analysis as follows:
Ampunt repayable within 12 months 6,144 768,108 5.325.050.344
Amount repayable afier 12 months above 10,132 600,245 T.127 447 G54

Total |IE!! J88.358 ‘Iilﬂﬂ!ﬂ
* Diptails of Client's Deposit have been shown in Schedule - 10
Compulscry Deposit: Tk, 9,456,927 382

This is the compulsory deposil pravision far 555 clents. if any person is admitted as a client with maintaining all formalty,
he/she will regularly deposits Tk 100.00 every weeks. During the first fcan period chents are unable to wihdraw the
deposited amount and maintain a minimum daposit balance 10 percent of loan amoeunt. For consecutive loans clients are
aligible 1o withdrawal deposit as long &s, if they maintaining loan swistanding balance equal to deposit balance, than he/she
can withdraw rest of the deposit bafance. Minimum depasit batance will be Th 50.00 for all clients. Clients can get & percent
inferest per annum on this deposit batance. 555 makes sure interest provigion in every month but interest is distributed a1 the
and of the year, Afer distributing the inbesesi amount, the organization posted the amount to the clients pass books.

Voluntary Deposit: Th. 2,6631,688,058

This deposil 18 only for 555 clients and have various tenure @nd ususlly withdrew able. if a client wants 10 withdraw the
amount, the account will be closed and heshe will not get fast tenure amount. Client can reguiarly deposit every month Tk
200,00 fa Tk, 10,000.00. Chent can deposit thair money al 2 different tenures (5 years and 10 years). If client deposits for 5
years he/she will get 8 percent and for 10 years will get 8 percant. it encashmen the deposil before the maturity than interest
rate {simple interest rate} should be applicable 7 percent for the both depaosits.




19.02

Term Depomit T 4,166, 75298

15.01.01 Interest withdrawn on Maturity ; Th. 3,508 738 722

This teposl & only for 555 clienss This deposil has varaus tenures and usually withdraw aba || & chant wanl 1o withdras
ihe: armount frem he sccoLm. sccount will be closes Bmd not get last woure inienest rate. YWhen o chant wihdraw Be amown
mmmalure penod fhey get various inleresd mte depends on the penad bul @ client withdraw the depaail befare ane monh
naishe ooes fof gat any misrest The maximum emoint of deposit s Tk 10 e per account Minimum fenune 8 monihe and
mazimum T and hal years For § months, presently applicabls mievest rale is B percent. | yaar @ percant and T and Ralt
yEas B &7 parcent (doubie maney| Cliest can nol 1ake any ioan ageanst the doposits

15.07.02 Interisl withdrawn on Monihly basis @ TH. 65T 014,156
This oeposil & anly for S55 chents. The monthly beneht scheme wil be minimum ane yeer and fighest seven and had years
#nd will get monthly benefid T 740 00 for ane year and Th. 780.00 for seven and half years

.00

if chmnl withdraw the amount m immature paricd (Fieed Deposic and Monthly Berefitl cliend will 581 diferent level inlerest

dapands on pEncd YWhich 1§ Deigw

1) sidvee ang month Bul ned cver 8 moning E% sirmple nieresl
2| abewe & monihs bul nol ove one yedi 7% simpsa ntamast
1| apos gne pear But nol owls 2 yeam 8% simp's nimiest
) EbowE 2 yEars Bul Detons malurity 8% simple niEvest
(30 Juna 3077 [30 June 2037 |
Siaft Security Deposit © Th, 81,369,024
Bulance as on 01.07.2021 67,363,087 §1,411,794
Add Recswisd dufing the rear 14,745,000 B, 370000
Add intasmal and Staf loan Adjustment 4171 812 3400058
88,280,065 71,201,852
Loes. Ped dunng [he yoar 3375803 4,330 388
Lissa Apjustmant for final payment during e vt 1BI5 B 1,501, 47
Balance #s on 30,08.2022 Total ___ B1I68.024 _ _ STIRA08T
Staff Security Deposil are analyses as follows:
Arrunt repayebia within 17 menihs 16,273,805 13472611
Arrpunt recayeble after 12 months 65,085 219 51 650 445
Total 81,383,034 ___ 67363087

Sarvice Benafit Fund [BBF) Th. 311,500,399

Balance as an 01.07.2021
Agd Recewed dunng the yeal
Add Adpustment during the yaar

LEds P dueng ihe pia
Add Adustment duning the year
Balance as on 300820332

Client Deposit are anshyss as lollows:
Amount repayaiie within 12 manths
Emaunt repayable after 17 monihs sbove

27711181 1T8.148.066

1,143,325 EE.51H 634
T8 383 818 10,152 050
318224, 304 245 516,503
B8.537 918 7854 579
£5.088 4531 853
Totsl __JTTE00008 __ QALTILIEL
15,879 820 11060558
208 013,879 225 835 603
Total 11590008 AILIILIGT




22.00 Surokkha Fund :

24.00,

=

Tk. 1,442 852,926
Balance as on 01.07.2021

Add: Recsived during the year

Add: Adjusimant during the year

Less: Paid during the year
Less: Paid through Loan sdjustment
Balance a8 on 30.06.2022

Burokkha Fund :
Surnkkha Fund
MIME Insurance

Closing Balance

Surakha Fund are analyses as follows:
Amount rapayable within 12 months
Amount repayable after 12 months above

* Detafls of Surakkha Fund have been shown in Schedule - 17
Other Funds : Tk. 42617 485

Balance as on 01.07.2021
Add- Receive during the year

Liess: Rafund during the year
Balance as on 30.06.20232

Details are as below;

Related undertakings

Ravolving Fund from Developmeant Partners
ILO-RCF

Danida Credd Fund

Revohing Loan and Medicine Fund

Anificial Insemination Fund

Gt MA, Fund
Donor Fund:
ADIP Credit Fund
G0 Shonjooge
NGO Forum
TOH Fund
MCHC Fund

Accounts Payable ; Tk, 1,610,414

Balance as on 01.07.2021

Agd: Mew payable dunng the year

Agdd: Mew Payable for Staff Final Paymeni and Other Exp. (Mon-cash)

Less: Realzed dunng the year
Less: Staff Final Payment and Other Exp. Adjustmant (Non-cash)
Balance as on 30,06, 2022

Datails are as follows ;
Sundry

Payabla for Third Party
Education Scholarship fund

Details of Accounts ayable have been shown in Schedule - 12

aT

Sub Total

1,162,475,670 1,040,962.435
616,605 835 425 682 820
- 85605
1,779,081,305 1,467, 740,860
71,733,948 51,216,165
264,484 431 254 049,025
Total _1442.852.826 __ 1.162475.670
1,442 434,471 1,161,977,992
418,455 497 678
Total 1442852826 _ 1162475670
432 865678 348,742,711
1,006,687 D48 B13, 732,069
Tatal 1442882026 1162473670
42,617,405 42,817,495
42817485 42647 485
Total _42517.498 43617498
2,000,000 2000, 000
23416872 21.416,872
1,828 480 1. B28,480
1.240.000 1,240 000
Sub Total _ 26485352 J8.4853538
S0, 000 850,000
12,382,188 12,962,166
o7.883 g7 883
50,000 50,000
287 359 267 358
404,725 404,725
13,182,143 13,182,143
—A2517.495 _  SLE1TARE.
1,576,236 2,880,304
61.587 924 -
341,770 448 288 088 BES
404,534 6506 2B8 948,168
68002 524 &4 585 208
335321668 222783725
Total ___ 1510414 _____1576.236
1,302 517 1,200,238
307,867 278,000
Taotal 1,510,414 1,576,238




25.00

Lk B

26.00

L Fa

27.00

Other Liabilities : Tk 42 271 546
Balance as on 01.07. 2021
Add: Recavad during the year

Add: Donation Adjusirment during the year

Less Paid during the year
Less Accrued Donation Adpestment during the year
Balance as on 30.06,.2022

Details of Other Liabilities have been shown in Schedule < 13

Details of Other Liabiitles :

Advance Grant from Palli Karma-Sahayak Foundation (PRSF)
Stafl Deposit Fund

Sundry

Provislons : Th.
Balance as on 01.07.2021

Add: Received during the yaar

&dd: Provision during the year.

65,182,920

Less: Paid during ihe year
Less: Interest and Other Expenses Adjusiment
Balance as on 30.06.2022

Detalls of Provision ;

Provislon for Expanss

Prowision for Tax

Provision for Vat

Detalis of Provisions have been shown in Schedule - 14

Sarvice Charge on Loan: Tk,  6,634.480833
Jagonon

Agrasos

Basniad

Sufolen

Shahos

ENRICH -IGA

ENRICH- ACL

ENRICH- LHL

KGF

LIFT

Sanitation Developmeant Loan (SDL)
Startup Capital Loan

Agrosor Loan- SEP

Agrosor Loan - MDP

Hodesing Loan

Specisl Loan

Jagoran Loan- RF

Agragor Loan-RF

RF-20 Spacial

Loan Liveihood Restoration Loan (LRL)
ECCCP Fiood Loan

Common Safvics Loan

Lalrina Loan

Mabanna Loan

Others Loan

Ll

30 June 2022 " 30 Juna 2021 |

21,180,682 8,162,345
ar e 187 45,785 613
BOG, 142 3,720,698
59,332,011 58,652,856
10,686,178 27,055,018
8,375,188 10,406,154
Total 42 271,546 !iﬂﬂﬂﬂ
35 134 843 18,222 2688
7.138.603 2818 455
- 48 BED
Totsl __42.271545 ___ 21190582
120,305,902 128,087,125
17,095,076 10,225 881
B3, 717610 81,144,335
231,018,588 219 467 31
53,439 B48 B9.410, 888
72,395 810 20,750, 580
Total 85,182,030 129,305,902
B4 982319 128,281,960
54,748 7811
135,885 16,031
Total 65,182,930 129,305,902

Sub Total

Total

2021-2022 || 2020-2021 |

2866063228  2,254,766,609

2743223637  2,280502.544

14 520,412 17,686,830

TT6,785 989 573,621,748

983 163

21 628, 479 19,249,704

502,187 733316

38,082 74 B53

16,212,258 18,581 421

118 8,181

164,365 108

1,681 71

20,143,085 13,788,937

13,175,545 10,786,014

10,663 17.031

87 772577 724,060

B 547 454 21,570,935

2,811,256 5,011,861

1,762,687 31,147,827

14,676,067 4,068 289
BT6, 664 -
168,958 -

275 560

48 864

6,501517.548  5252,578,156

42 963 287 35.413 103

6,634,480,833 __ 5,287,901,259




28.00

Grants and Donations

Erpiscts Name

Enhancing Resourcas and
Increasing Capacities of Poor
Hauseholds towards Elimination of
their Powarty (ENRICH)

Extended Community Chmate
Change Projact-{ECCCP-Fiood)
Promating Agricultwral
Comrmercialization and Enterprisas
{PACE)

Cubtural Activities

Sustainable Development Goal
{SEP)

Kuwait Goodwill Fund for Promation
of Food Security in [slamic
Countrias (KGF)

ESLDP

Eaztem Bank

Other income

Passbook and othar Format Sake
Accommodaton and Seat Renl
Incame from write-off loan
Cloging Charga

Agriculture Income

Tk 57,088,804
RonodPartners Hame

Palli Karma-Sahayek Foundaton (PESF)

Da

Do
Da
Da
Da

Do
Do
Total

Th. 45,033,165

Organization Confributed back from PF AIC

Income from food

Ramittanca Incoma

Incaoma from Assats sales
Registration and Admission Fea

Incame from Pethologies, Operation and Drassing

Health Income
Recruitment Incoma
Subscription Incema
Interast an Praojact Loan
Training Incoms

2021-2022 2020-2021 |
B.841, 147 5,530,801
36,892,144 0,518 062
3,696,951 3,237.217
245311 348,043
7,156,371 3,938 514
- B8,500
1,056,680 473,323
1,000,000 -
57,088,604 23,611,360
17 608,106 15,107,359
2,337,056 1.812 540
5,677,908 303,794
27.950 ;
156,202 148,020
3,385,602 -
100,729
50,588 -
1,035,887 2 360,584
4 265 489 2 344 580
10,548,905 8,532,843
- 275,283
- 16,218
E 26,200
3,777,753 .
51,000 82,337

Total lIEITII- Eﬂ“ﬂl




Jo.00

3.00

Term Loan Interast

PKSF Loan Intarest :
ENRICH =IGa&

EMRICH -ACL

EMNRICH -LHL

Jagaran

Agrasor

Bunlad

Sufolon

KGF

LIFT

S0L Loan

Agrogor Loan- SEP
AGROSOR Loan - MDP
LRL Loan

ECCCP-Flood

COMMON SERVICE LOAN
Special Loan for Micro Enberpriss

Stromme Foundaiion

Bank and Non-Bank Loan Interest:

Prime Bank Lid.

Estern Bank Lid,

United commarcial Bank Lid.
Brac Bank Lid.

City Bank: Lid.

Pubali Bank Lid

Standard Bank Lid.

Chaka Bank Lid.

NCC Bank Lid,

Shahjalal [slamic Bank Lid
Liitara Bank Lid

IFDC

[OLC Lid.

Salaries Allowance and Benefit :

Salames and Allowances

PF - Omanization Contribufion
Gratuity

Earmed Leave

Retmemant Alowance

Death Risk Expanses

Training Exponses

Salary

Training Materiala
Oiher Expense
Food Expense
Conveyance
enues Ranl
LHilitias

Other Operating Expanses;
Mewspapar and Periodicals
Wiark Aid

Agriculiure axpansas
Advartisemeant

Food expenses

Crockarny

Miscallanaous

Subscripbon

Loss from fived assebs sakes
Health and Education expenses
Education Matarials
Schalarship

infrastructure Developmant Bxbenses

Crhar Wite off Expanse

Cperation and Pathology and Welfere. Relief and Rehabilitation Expense

Cultural Activities
Recruilmeant

Tk

Tk,

Tk,

Tk.

4TH BO5 TE4

2,777 85T ,692

61,331,588

10,190,664

40

| 2021-2022 Il 20202021 |
1.186.562 2.8919.0084
8,970 21,784
1,628 T.BBY
27,681,667 34,782 281
45 164,702 48,101 666
T23.842 1.018.068
18875 OO0 18935417
3,604,168 3,580,625
18.150 58,483
450 504 457 417
T 488 850 7,146,050
13,336,556 7429 167
7,542 (B4 2,925 ae1
965G -
151,033 .
= G778
Bub-Total 127,341,748 120,402,575
- 551,736
a8 207 222 21,845 593
Ta272.001 67 596,682
.78 B.57E2T
102,668,076 68,181,107
BE.B35.85T 45 842 853
18915213 14, 840,070
T.721.867 =
1,406,250
13,800.150
- 3.588.974
. 3,004,757
7,886,111
21,778 B4G 15,058 154
Sub-Total __351,554.035 248,604,317
Total _476.895784 378,648,628
2350015674 2020012138
T4,205.378 B3.EIT 673
275549312 224 656 0a4
66,387 324 56,174,021
- 50,000,000
- 20,000, 000
Total 2777831682 2443689814
51,481,035 33,756,045
657 265 274,315
1.275.803 640,031
4,833,429 1.654.514
2875670 1169277
A24 254 358 800

184,132 174,508
Total 61,331,588 37,988,350

1,742,349 449,930
4,587 693 2,098,361
12 485 580 560, 544
1,181,181 117,388
1.507 407 1,457,205
3,770,595 1,330,314
244,179 767,459
2. 168,900 1,188,050
433 594 12 927
803,364 118,065
2.416,762 1,698,381
1.354 453
22882147 5847122
. 130,682
44831014 5 557,078
BAE 254 234 457
R = 1 - I =
Total 101,190,854 100




34.00

35.00

26.00

IT.00

Othar incoma and Receiots : Th. 46.001.815
Passbook and Othar Format Sale
Accommodation and Seat Rent
Income from Write-off

Closing Charge

Agriculiure Income

Miscellanasys Income

Income from fiaod

Remiltance income

Receipts agains! sale of Fxed Assats
Registration and Admission Fea
Operation, Paihology and Dressing
Racruitmant Incoms

Traming Incama

Receipts sgainst Haalth Projec
Bubscription Income

Interest on Project Loan

Others Pavment and Return : Th. 479.122.554

Suparannuation Fund
Social Walfare fund

PF Staff Contribution

PF Organization Contribution
Capital Fund

Financial Cost : Th G47.808.111
Service Charges on PESF Loan

Interest Paid on Stromme foundation Loan
imerest on Prime Bank Loan

Interest paid on Eastern Bank Loan
Interest paid on UCH Bank Loan

Interest paid on BRAC Bank Loan
Interest paid on City Bank Loan

Irterest paid on Shahjalal Bank Loan
Interest on Pubali Bank Loan

Interest on Uttars Bank Loan

Interest an NCC Bank Laan

Interest on IPDC Loan

Interest on IDLC Loan

Inlerest on Savings

Interast an Udher

interest on Funds Loan

Bank Charge

Other Operating Expenses and Tk. 72,809,785

Payments :

Nenws papers and Penodicals
Work Aid

Agriculiure Expenses
Advartiseman!

Food Expenses

Crockery

Miscellanenus

Subscription

Loss of fived Assets sales
Health and Education Expenses
Education Materals
Scholarship

Infrestructure Development Expenses

Operation and Pathology and Walfare, Relief and Rehabilitation Expense

Payment against Health Project
Cultural Expensas
Recruitmant

41

[ 20212022 |[ 20202021 |
15,593 501 13,850,578
3,165,556 2,782,340
5,664,420 304,980
2,621,816 3,701,848
43867 52.196
187,948 -
43,702 174,843
23,169 1,796,393
4,262 464 2,344,580
10,548,905 10,513,802
- 15219
70,824 1,694,221
‘ 5.029,824
- 25,200
377753 3,886,766
Total ___48.001815 ___ 46.182821
182,741,000 167,615,000
103,120,000 62,419,827
72,683,921 62,876,373
72.590,780 119,401
37,286,853 :
Total __479.122.85¢ 283,030,801
95,638,374 80,054 886
} 551,736
38,297,222 21,649,503
66,286,226 7,696,682
78,884 8.407,338
102,669,078 58,151,107
65 646,342 37,038 230
- 3,506 574
18.915.213 14,840,070
: 3,004,757
£,800,000 -
6,402,778 -
21,778 846 8,750,000
125,889,068 111,122,841
B4 -
H2623,804 124,118,280
7,881,420 7,586,268
Total __§A7.008.411 —_ S00.012480.
1,737,212 443,440
4,338,078 1,980,276
2,680,597 1,322,442
117,555 109,902
£98,588 1,150,931
3,506,534 1,290,784
239,302 73,760
2,185,350 1,198,050
881 [200)
50,557 5,906,954
752,455 494,338
739,500
5,706,287 1,823,282
43.992,990 6,319,168
5,312,908 :
54,688 7.693
98,585
Totsl 72,000,785 25,110,818
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Society for Soclal Service (S55)
Financial Ratio Analysis
As on 30 June, 2022

5l. No. Eligibility Criteria Standard 2021-22 2020-21
1 [Minimum Current ratia 21 222:1 2471
2  |Minimum Capital Adequacy Ratio Minimum 10% 28.34% 32.09%
3 |Minimum Dabt Sarvice Cover Ratio 1.251 11121 1241
4 |Minimum Rate of Return on Capital Minimum 15% 14.19% 17.26%
5§ |Debtto Capital Ratio Maximum 2 : 1 282:1 2271
B  |Financial Cost Ratio 12% 4 32% 4.12%
7 |Operating Cost Ratio 7% 8.33% 8.78%
B |Operating Sell Sufficiency Ratio (OS5) More then 100% 123.81% 132.50%
") Financial Self Sufficiency Ratio (F335) Minimum 100% 104.30% 112.27%
10 |Retum on Assets Minimum 3% 3 B6% 4 67%
11 |Capital Azsets Ratio 416 1 354 : 1
12 |Minimum Cumulative Loan Collection Ratio on Total Dues | 555 89.37% ?H:Ed%
13 |One Tima Reakzation (OTR) 82-100% 893.48% 93.38%
14 |Minimum Liquidity io Sawengs Ratio EE!‘IH: 18.00% 19.00%
15  |Portfolio at Risk Maximum  10% 5.70% 1.8%%
16 |Yiald (Avaerage Profit) 21.68% 22.30%
17 |Yield (Average Assets) 18.41% 18.20%
18 |Gost Per Unit Money Lent 0020 0.086
18 |Loan Outstanding of Total Assels 86 68 B2.43%
20 |Client to Branch 1500-2000 1718 1753
21 |Credit Officer o Chant 11 300-400 348 134
22  |Bomower Coverage im0 Tr.Ta% TAATH
23 |Credit Officer to Borrower 1: 240-250 271 261
24 |Credit Officer to Staff 1:1.560-1.70 1781 1,781
25 |Credit Officer to Loan Outstanding 1; 25-30 [Lac) 13,200,176 10805452
28 |Rate on Overdue/ Delinquency 5.18% 'I.ﬁzﬁam
27 |Rate on Bad Loan - 1.04% 1.34%
28 |Rate on Good Loan - 84 30% 88.11%
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